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STATEtI=N€MINEBOCD

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Oﬁ.CONGERVﬁTﬂNVID“ﬂSKNV

August 17, 1981

Mr.- Gary Paulson .
‘Amoco Production Company
Houston, Texas 77001

aApplicant:

_Northwest Pigeline Corporation

‘Dear'Sir:

Enclosed herewlth are two coples of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the snbject case.

'Director

JDR/£4

Copy of order also se
Hobbs OCD_ %
Aztec 0OCD X

,Other




o8

‘CGNSIDSRING:

S?ATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION. DIVISIUN

N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CASE NO. 7280

KE 0 | Order No. R-6756
s - e

PPLICAYION oF NBRTHHEST PIPELINE
ORPORATION FOR A DUAL COMPLETION
AND " DOWNHOLE COHﬂINGLING, RIO
RRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEX!CG.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

By THE DIVISION:

Tbia cause came on for’ hearing at 9 o olock s.m. on July

“29, ‘1981, st Senta Fe, New: Mcxico, before Examiner Richard te

rtanats.'

NOW, on this 14th ~day of August, 1981 the Division
irector, having consldersd the tastimony, tho record, and the
ecommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
EFINDS: _
(i) That duo publle notice havinq been given as rsqulreq

‘;Fy law, the Division has jurisdlction of this cause and the

ubjoct astter thoteof.

- (2) That the upplicant. ‘Northwest Pipaline Corpar-tion,
eoks authnrity to duslly complets its Rosa Unit Well Ne. 77,
located in Unit L of Section 33, Towhahip 31 North, Range S
est, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as a dual cnnpl.tion
conventional) to produce gas from the Mesaverde formation and

ommingled Gallup and Dakata production through .separate. atrings'

f tubing.

(3) ~ That the noehunica of the prapoaod dual ecaplction
are foaoibla ‘and in scéord nith guod conaarvatian practiooa.

(4) Th-t from the Gellup zone, tha eubJact well is capablo
f low acrginal ptoduction unly. ‘ ‘

E (S) That from the Dakota zone. the :ubjset wcll 1- eupablo \;i:‘
: nf 1ow nnrqinal prnduction only. 7 . o
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Case No. 7280
éﬂrdar No. R-6756

,<pravant1ng waste, and will not violatu correlative rights.

: (7) That the ‘reservoir churaotorlsticu of each of ths
*aubjoet zones sre such that underground waste would not be caused
'ty the proposed conningling provided that thc well ia not shut-in
for an oxtandod period. , _

(8) That to afford the Diviaion the oppartunity to aaseas
tho potantial for waste and to expsditiously order sppropriate
remedial action, the operator should notify the Aztec district
affice of the Division any time the subject uoll is shut<in for,

{7 consecutive days.

(9) that in order to allucata the commingled producticn
|ite sach of the conmingled zones in the aubject ‘wall, 29 percent
of the commingled gas production and all of the oil production
should be sllocated to the Gellup zone, and 71 percent of tho
commingled gas production to the Dakota zona.

(10). ‘That approval of the subJect application uill provant
waato and protect correlativo r!ghts.

IT 18 THEREFGRE ORDEREOs

, (1) That the applicant, Notthnsat Pipeline Corporation,
{4e hereby suthorized to dually complete its Rosa Unit Well No.
1i77,. located in Unit L of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range
IS West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, aw a ‘dual comple- -
iitton (conventional) to produce gas from the Mesaverdes formation
Lnd eonaihglud Gallup and Dakota production through paralisl
lstringa of tubing with separation of the Mesaverde zone from
the commingled zones to be achisved by means of a paekor lo-
ated et a depth of approximately 6030 fovts _

12-A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as said :ulo

gnd produce said well in accordance with the provisions of Ruls
s not inconliatont nith this order;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that tha applicant shall tako paekor

deakage tests upon completion and annually thersaftsr dusing

the Annuel Deliverability Test Pariod for gas wells in Rio

hrriba County, New- chico.

(2) That 29 parcent of " tha conninglod gas .nd 011 of the
nonuinglod 011 production ahall be allocutnd ta tho Gnllup zons

e e

'PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant shall cnnplat., op-rato,’

; (6) That the proposed commingling may result in the recovory P
of additional hydrocarbons from sach of the subject pools, thersby
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Cege No. 7280
Drder No. R-6756

 ﬁdi71~p¢fdant1of tho‘comminglad gas production shall be cllo-
atcd to the Dakots zone. -

_ (3) Thst the opcrater of the subject well shall 1-:od1atc1y
hotify the Division's Aztec district office any time the well

has besen shut-in for 7 consecutive dsys and shall. eoneurrantly

present, to the Dtviaion, a plan for ronadial action.

: (4) That Jurisdictian of tHis cause is retained fot the
sntry of auch furthar ordeta as the Division may deou necsssary.

DONC at Santa Fs, ‘New chicn, ‘on tho d-y and ycﬁr harain-
pho'a_dnsignatod.

TATE DF NKH HEXICD
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Poge 1 :
N T , STATE OF NEW MEXICO
| ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 : 0IL CO‘:SERVA’I‘ION DIVISION
‘ STATE LAND OFFICE ‘BLDG.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
29 July 1981
4
5 EMINER HEARING
‘
IN THE MATTER OF:
5 Application of Northwest Pipeline o
s Corporation for a dual completion and CASE ';
o downhole com:.ngl:.ng, Rio Arriha . 7280 o
91 County, New Mexico. : , o
10 ) ; , _ ‘
4y | BEFORE: Richard L, Stamets
5 12 | |
5 sl . TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
: " : :
f o APPEARANCES
; 18 , |
18 , |
Fox the oz.l Conservation :'Ernest S A8 Pad:.lla, Esq.
7 1 Dpivision: | . Legal Counsel to the Division
o : ' State Land Office Bldg
» ‘ o : ‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
For the Applicant: . Pat , L
L 27 ; ‘ 'Aoco ‘1?;: ,uct:.on Company 3 ‘
: . _,jAmoco Bldg.' i '
‘ ' - ;’17th and Broadway i N
, : 'Denver, Colorado: 80202 P
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" mingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Gary Paulson, appearing in association with Charles Maxone

cant, Northwest Pipeline Corporation.

16 |
Pierce, and would ask that ‘he’ be sworn at fhis time.

- be éwofh}“please?

MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7280.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Northwest
Pipeline Corporation for a dual completion and downhole com-

PAULSON:

3

-MR. ' Good morning, Mr. Examiner.
and the flrm of Afwood and Malone, Mann, and Cooter, Roswell,

'dn'béhalf of Amoco Production Company, as well as the appli-

I wouia‘fender‘Our épéldéies’for‘ahy ih¥
convénierice that might have occurred as a result of some |
cgmmuniaatiénBJprOblems between the applicant and Amoco Pro-
duction Campény.' I understand this mattér'hasfhééﬁ.caliég
a couple of times and no action was taken.  Wé'éer£aiﬁ1y’
apologize for that. We'afekpreparea”tpfp:gééeagéo&ay.
.‘ We do have one ﬁitneés,‘Mr, bfﬁfén

<

STAMETS.

m'

L¥

(Witness sworn.)
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VINTON PIERCE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath, |

testified as follows, to-wit:

i DIRECT EXAMINATION \ o

' BY MR. PAULSON:

i

Qo : Woﬁldﬁyou Btate‘YOQF'hame'f6r £he recordﬁ"

£y

LU B B S B R

‘please?

Vinton, V-I-N-T-O-N, Pierce, P-I-E-R~C-EJ

1 And by whom are you employed?

¥ 3 Amoco*Prodﬁdtiéh”céﬁpahya

13 In what capac1ty°

> o oD

14 'As Senior Petroleum Englneerlng Asﬂo-

15 | ciate.

16 | 0o : And you have. prev1ously testxfied before
17 thls COmmlssion and yaur qualltlcatlons have been accepted,

| 18 | is that correct?

e BB figv , ‘# ,. H Yes, ékey have iRy |
: | 13 And you're familiar with the subject
well, that’ being the Rosa Uhit ﬂell No. 77?

“h Yes.

AV

20
21
22

| 23 ‘ » ﬁﬁ, ‘ And you're also familiar with the appli—
4 cation that!' 8 been filed by Northnest Plpelxne Corporation :
2 L .

invthis matter?

S

(O
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15
16

'~1n ownersth as between the zones ln this partlcular well

“believe, by Northwest Plpellne Corporatlon, and apparently,

| that appllcatlon was then sent down to the COmm1581on from

authorizing Mr. Piéree to appear“in”their’behalf-teéay, and

why he ie here for Amoco representing Northwest Pipeline.

" and the 1n1t1a1 appllcatlon for dual completlon was flled,

fgentleman here from Northwest Plpeline. Mr, Paul Thampson,,L_

A Yes, I am.
‘Hm..fAULSON: Mr. Examiner, do you haﬁe

any questions concerning Mr. Pierce's qualifications?
‘MR, STAMETS: Well, just a little bit.

I think Mr. Pierce obviously qualified but I'm not certain

MR PAULSON: Well, there's a variation

'Aztec because of the commingling aspect of it, of the problem{,
and apparently, the feellng was ‘that 1nasmuch as’ the zones o
that requlred commingllng, or for which commlngllng was re-
quested, were owned wholly by Amoco Productlon Campany, that
we should proceed, and I —~- that's ny: understanding of it. |
Perhaps ‘Mr. Pierce can shed adoltlonal light on the --

MR. STAMETS: I think it would be well' |

to have something in ‘the record from Northwest Pipeline

that can be submitted subsequent to the hearing.

MR. PAULSONi ‘Be happy to. ‘There is a

I believe, is here. Wbuld you care to -

iy
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MR. STAMETS: I think that would be fine.

‘We'll get it squared away aé to why Mr. Pierce is here;

MR. PAULSON: Okay. Would you like to
haée him sworn or ~--

MR. STAMETS: Well, let's go Off the

“record a minute and get it squared away.

LR BEEE SR T S

“(Theredpon a discussion was

3

" had off the record.)

o
(]

IS
L

MR. STAMETS: Okay, lét's go back on

& 5

-the record, Sally.
If you w111 supply us w1th that clarifi-
catlon, Mr. Paulson, I'11 appreCLate lt.
MR. PAULSON: Thank you, Mr. Examiner,
t‘li'ceftéinly”do:that. | |
MR, STAMETS: All right.

-z

e e pierce,’ would you explain ”’iefly

: what 1s sought by the appllcation ‘of Northwest Plpeline in

'this matter?

A ..  Yes. We are requesting approval to

\.dually complete the Mesaverde with a cammingled G&llup-Dakoff}Eh ;,

lower zone. As 901nted out by Nbrthueat Pipeline, the work$f7V “

,1nterest ownershlp is diverse between the ﬂesaverde and the

e 0 e i A IR 1 s G ARG @A I e S Rk i hed N 8 o A e g T it o S S o e P b R K
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Gallup-Dakota, with Amoco owning 100 percent working interest

in the Gallup-Dakota.
Q
exhibits in anticipation of testifying bere today?

or under your supervision and control?

LExhlhlt One, it's a plat,
’ Yes;‘it,‘ié. -
And would you identify that document

Q .
generally and explain its gignifiCance to the application,

;pleage?

dzate area surrounding Rosa’ Unit Well No. 77.
is iéentlfied by a trlangular symbol and an arrow.

22
B
:zii . Yo s
25 Exam;nérrthé cwﬁérsh;pﬁof‘the various zones wzthin ‘the well-

Mr, Pierce, have you prepared certain

A Yes, I have,
And were those exhibits prepared by you

Q

A
R

Yes. )
Okay, referrlng to ‘what's been’ marked

is it,not?
A

Rosa Unit 77

)

This Exhibit One is a plat of the imme-

Q
It is

located in the southwest ‘quarter of Section 33, Townsnxp 31

North, Range 5 NEst, Rio Arrlba County. 5
he plat shows offset wells and leases.

The Mesaverde wells are shown in a black dot, ths Dakota

wells are shown w:th a star sized, star shaped symbol.
My, Plerce, w°uld you explain for the
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;"%gﬁﬁb*féét7béiéﬁffhe’ﬁééavér&eiaﬁd*abéveﬁfhe;G@llﬁp and Dakota

©  for eabh’zgné. The' Dakota zone flowed 1652 Mcf per day;

bdré, particuiérlyv£hevoﬁhérship‘of th; zﬁﬁes'sdﬁéht to be
‘commingled? § |
A Yes. The ownership of the Gallup and
the Dakota zone is common. ~ g
Q And what about Mesaverde?:
k- The7Me$aveﬁaé"owneréhip is different
-from“tﬁat in the Gallup and Dakota.
e Anytlungelse on this exhibit that you'd
like to explain at this time? | | ’
A I don't believe so.

o k"okay@ Referiiﬁgiéé”fhe5ﬁeﬁt*exhi§it,
wﬁiéhlhasvbeeh mafked Exhibit‘Twc, woﬁid-yOu’idehtifY‘Ehaﬁ ;
document for us aﬁd’describe‘itsVSignifican¢e £o the applica-

tion?

A Exhibit Two is a wellbore diagram

installed in the well. The packer is set at a depth of

' The exhibit also shows production tésts

 the’ca11up,»Gsa“ncffperrday:'ana the Mesaverde, 1719 Mcf
per day.
. " This exhibit alSo“aﬁﬁws,shutéin‘bsttomV

shbﬁipgffhe caSinq;"tuBfng, and packer arrangement presently |

' -

hole4ptessurefihfqrmationffor the Gallip and Dakota. The

R s AR Rl B
ST AR R SN AR
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9
‘Dakoﬁa, on an ll-day ehut—in hed a“bottem'hdie pressﬁre of
27d1'psi; the Gallup, on an 8-day shut-in had a bottom hele
pressure of 3146 psi.
e '~ Mr. Pierce, are you aware that alloca-
tion thprdduct10n~as'betWeen the'cemminéled“zones;mhst be

made? What is your proposal w;th.respect to allocation?

A Based on the ‘rate productlon tests

fIfmenfiéﬁéd?éfmpméht“ééo, I would recommend that the Dakota

be allocated 71 ‘percent of the comﬁipgled zone production

and the Gallup 29 percent.

As to liqﬁids, other <~ no liquids were
produced on the ‘test of elther zone. The Dakota in the area*

“does not produce llqulds from ahy of the offsettlng wells

and. since the Gallup is a sémewhat leSS‘known“quantlty, it

is not -- has not been produced in the area Surrouddidg this

:well' we ﬁould’recbﬁmend"éﬁatHallJliqﬁids be ‘allocated ‘to

the Gallup. if any are produced

A

iQﬁ* T "“a+'s the’current status of this wcll,i

Mr. Pierce?

A It ;_s Shut"-itn awaitiné a)ppre\r'a'l”c‘f V

cbhmingled,‘duél‘hoekup;'and also connection to the pipeline.|

It ig == theﬂgellfis'but#Oned~up,4Ehough,'as to the ‘uoing,

‘packer, and so on.

i e b R i b o

oty I e R e e
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0 : Mr. Pierce, it}s'your‘epinion,lisiitxﬁdt
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"*knOW1éagé;~the*information‘cbntainéd>thér€in is accurate and

10

that the arrangement that's specified by Exhibit Two will

prevent migration of hydrocarbons from one. zone to the nex+, |

will it not?
L L ; Yes, it will. The packer 1éakage test
~certainly indicé#es’that there will be no bommnnication"be—
" tween the upper aﬁd*iéﬁer completions.
Q Anaiéhexapﬁrépfiateffofms~wefe submitted
'wiiﬁf%espeétyto*Eﬁé?dﬁél}céﬁﬁiééibn4;iéfiﬁatgéaffééta‘“.
A Yesj4£héy were.

° . And it's your -- to the best of your

 demonstrates that the casing was tested in:accbfdanCe with
jState'law?~ | | S
A ies;fﬁﬁét'isvcbrrects
Q Is it ycnr“Opinionfhat'the‘giéhting'pf,
tﬁis‘appliCatibn»wbﬂid‘ténd’tdipreﬁéﬁifwhste of hﬁarocarbéné?
A Yes. ‘
0 ana shat te weuld pritest correlitive
rights in‘fheiarea? S
| A L Yes. o
0 AndyfhatlﬁheAgr;hﬁiﬁg;dfvfhis applicatibf
would"hot‘reSﬁlt‘iﬁxaamégevté‘the reserVSirs affééﬁed?

A  That's correct.

o

' MR. PAULSON: Mr. Examiner, we would ask |-

SRR S R 50 Gt T el 8 R e R OV Ty e e 2 A B

R L ST e i en T e




l. ' : ‘ I 11

that Exhibits One and Two be admittedfinto'e?idence;'and we

¥

would offer Mr. Pierce for cross examination.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

T SR N F N )

CROSS EXAMINATION

8
9!  a . mr. Plerce, w Jls it ‘necessary to down~
10

hale comm;ngle ‘the Gallup and Dakota°

1z .. A ) The well was drilled and below 7-5/8ths

»”| inch casing, ihtermédiate caéfhg, and £he‘Gallhp was.stewhat

Ay

A5p D B | of an unexpected quantity. I believe the nearest Géllup

4  ‘production is five or éii miles awéy;' And it was decided ta

15 test the Gallup and we were more or 1ess commltted to a 5-1/2

16 iﬁéh.productionfcasipg;string;'whichpwoﬁla“make a triple

n ’CGmpletlon dlfflcult.

,18,"; N » Also, while the 3—hour éest rates~are

yf,.rly szgnit1cant, we do antlclpate ‘that stabilizea pro—‘

4
2’, 'auatxon from both the Dakota and Gallup w111 sxgnificantly«

| 'decline and that probably a- trlple completlon wnle nct he

n economlc.

| #;  | o From‘youf eiééiiéﬁce~do~y6u eﬁpéct‘ﬁba.,;
~  '24“ 'fGallup to produce some llqulré? 1

'25\ A o we don‘t really‘know. Aé I say, fhe

SE SR e b RATERSREY paft BN B i i B Y e n e T
# VRN s e D S
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nearest Gallup Qroductionkis some distance éwa?;*and'we'éon‘t\'

It’did*hot produce any on the 3-hour flow test. 3

@ v ® 9 e »m s w N

o

. bility?

s 8

14
5| thisrwitness? He may be excused.
|
_ fication that I've asked for, the case will be taken under

advisenent.

12

really know in this instance whether it will or not. It

doesn't appear that it will but this is a very rough estimate.}

o . If either of these zOnes,to‘bgVCOnninglsdf
began to produce Sighf¥i¢ant amount of liquids, could that
he;potéhtially‘hafﬁfﬁi to the other zone?

A - ©Oh, I don't believe so, unless it was
a very large amount.
o ‘DO'Ybu*éﬁficipatesfﬁat\thﬁt is a possi-
A No, I really don't think this wiilhap§e4,
MR, STEHETS: Any 6fher'ques££cns>QfQ
Anything further in this case?

Pending receipt of the letter ot“cléfiﬁ‘?

(Haaring concluded. )




SALLY W. BOYD, C.SAR. °

R1. I Box 1938

Sania Fe, New Mexico §7501

“

- Plvone.(S08) 4357409

CERTIFICATE

P
g
B

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERREY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcrlpt of Hearing before the 0il Consem-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcr:.pt

By

is a full, t-_rue, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

i+

by'me to the best of my ability.

N do hereby cerlify that the forego!n
a complele record of fhe proceedings ln

the Examiner heoring of Zase No, -
heur‘ ‘
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STATE OF NEW &SXICO )
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICCI
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

29 July 1981
EXAMINER HEARING

"IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Northwest Pipeline
Corporation for a dual completion and ~ CASE
downhole commingling, Rio Arridba 7280
County, New Mexico. B

"BEFORE: Richard L, Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OP HEARING.

g

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation ' Ernest L. B,adllla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land 0££ice Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

¢

For the Applicant: - Gary L. Panlm, ‘Bsq.

17th lnd Broudlny
Denver, COJ.orado 80202
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INDEYX
VINTCN PIERCE

‘Direct Examination by Mr. Paulson

Cross Exanmination by Mr. Stamets

EXHIBTITS

Applicant Exhibit One. Plat

Applicant Exhibit’ TWo, Diagrammatic Sketch
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1 3
— : L .
' 2 'MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7280.
-3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Northwest
f Pipeline Corporation for a dual completion and downhole com— ;
s mingling; Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. | ’ i
6 MR. PAULSON: Good morning, Mr: mnimr
1 Gary Paulson, appaaring in association with Charles Malone | ;g
L and the firm of Atwood and Malone, Mann, and: Ccoter, Roswell, §
v onfbehalf of Amoco Froductlon Company, as well as the appli- %
19 ‘ cant,’ﬁorthwest Pipelihe Corporation. ‘ . ‘59
n I would tender our apologies for any in- é
12° |  convenience that might ‘have occurred as a result of some ~“7”‘ ;
i} 13 _communications problems between the applicant and Aaoco ?fb~ : ;
i‘?‘ duct1051Company. X Lnderstand this matter has been called | Aé
“15i‘ a couple of times ;nd fio actlon'was taken' we certainly | é
16 apologize for that;f We ‘axre prepared to prooeed today. S
17 ' : e, We do have one witness, Mr. Vinton E
18 ‘Plerce, and wouldiask‘that he be sworn at this time.
| 'MR. STAﬁﬁféfl Willyfﬁé'vifness_Stahd and ;
2 be swcrn,f’piéase? . o o . - RRE B s
y i L AL L el L : o] 'é
o '(Witneé,s swornii)
23 |
: S|
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pleise?ﬁ |
| A vintén,“véiéusméo-n, Pierce, P-I-E“R-C-E.
o " ‘And by whom are you eﬁplofed? |
A Amoco Production Compény;
Q In what capacity? o
jkk AslsénibryPet:éleum Engineering Asso-
-~ clate. | | |
| 0 - 'And yoﬁ hévé&previoﬁsly”testified before

' is that correct?

O

in this matter?

‘this Commission and your qualifications have been accepted,

‘well, that baing the Rosa Unit Well No. 77? }

VINTON PIERCE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. PAULSON‘

e Would you state’ your name for the record,

A ; 'Yes,'éhéy have.

e And you re familiar with the subject

A Yes.
) And you re also familiar with the appli-

cation that s been filed by Northwest Pipeline cOrporation

TR ] kst 0 g e i A e 5
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" ‘in ownership as between the zones in this particular well

“that application was then sent down to the Commission from
Aztec because of the commingling éspedt'of.it, of the problem,
-and apparently, the feeling was tﬁat inashuch as ‘the’ zones

 that requlred commingling, or for which commingling was re-

- we “should proceed,.and I -- that's my understanding of»it;~

, »that can be submitted subsequent to the hearing.

I believe, is hero. Would you care to ~-=

A Yes, I am.

MR. PAULSON: Mr, Examiner, do you have |

any questions concerning Mr. Pierce's qualifications?

MR. STAMETS: Well, juet a little bit.
i think Mr. Pierce obviously qualified but I'm not certain
why he is here for Amoco representing Northwest Pipeline,

MR. PAULSON: Well, there's a variation

and the initial application for dual completion was filed, I

believe, by.Northwest Pipeline’COfporétion;tand aﬁp;rédtiy,

quested, were owned wholly by Amoco Production Company, that

Perhaps Mr. Pierce can shed additional light on the -

MR. STAMETs-‘ I think it would be well

to have something in the record from Northmest Pipeline

‘authorizing Mr. Pieroe to appear in their behalf today, and |-

MR. PAULSON: Be ‘happy to. There is a i

gentlnman here from Northwest Pipeline. M:{'?adlhThompson,z‘

T
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'what is sought by the application of Northwast Pipeline in

dually complete the Mesaverde with a Gﬁmmihgléd Gallup-Dakota

6

'MR. STAMETS. 1 think that would be fine,
We'll get it squared away as to why Mr. Pierce is here,

MR. PAULSON: Okay. Would you like to
have him sworn or --

8R. STAMETS 1 Well, let's go off the

record a minute and get it squared away.

(Thereﬁpon a discussion was

had off the record.)

MR.'S&A&E%S: ‘Okay, 13t’s'g¢vba¢k on
the record, Sally. o ) »
/If‘you will sﬁﬁﬁiifué‘wiéh”iﬁﬁt clarifi-
cation, Mr. Paulson, 1'11~ap§réci&te”it.’ )
| MR. PAULSON: Thank you, Mr. Examiner,
I'1l certainly do thét;
MR. STAMETS: All right.

Q | Mr,: Pierce, would you explain briefly

this matter?

A Yes, We are requesting approval to

lower zone, ‘AS‘pgiﬁted out by Nbrthweat Pipeline, the‘ﬁﬁrkin?.

interest ownership is diverse between the Mesaverde and the
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please?

7
Gollupéﬁakota, with Amoco oﬁningkido percént,WOrking interest
in the Gallup-Dakota.

o Mr. Pierce, have you prepared certain
exhibits in anticipation of testifying’hereyﬁoday?

| A Yesg, I have.

o And ‘were those'exhibits'prepared by ;Ou
or under your supervléion'ood control?

A Yes. |

0 . Okay, referring to‘what'sfbeen marked

. E#hiﬁit One, it's a piat} is it not?

A ~Yes, it is,

Q And would you identify that document -

generally and explain dts significance to the application, i

0 This Exhibit One iz a plat of the imme-
diate area surrounding'Rosa"Uhit Well No. 77. Rosa Unit 77

is identified by oftriangular symbol and an arrow. ‘It;is*

‘located in the southwest quarter of Seotion 33 Township 31 jv

’.North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba COLnty.

The plat shows offset wells and leases. |

The Mesaverde wells are shown in a black dbﬁ: Ehe Dakota

wells are shown with a’ star sized, star shaped symbol.‘

Q ‘ , Mr. Pierce, would you oxplain for the

Examiner the ownership'of_the various zones within the Well- o
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‘2 | pore, particularly the ownership of the sories sought to be
3 commingled? .

4 A Yes. The ownership of the Gallup and |
5 the Dakota zone is common. |
6| Q : And what about:MesaverdQ? %
7 A The. Mesaverde ownership is different ?
?v from that in the Gallup and Dakota. v #

‘ 9 Q‘ Anything else on: this exhibit that you'd| -
10 | jike to explain at this time? S

11: | A I 'don't believe so.

12 QV Okay. Referring to the next exhibit,

™ ?"i3f  which has been marked Exhibit Two, would you identify that
14 document for us and describe its significance to fhekapgiica“
5| tione

16 | A “Exhibit Two “is afwellbaze'diagram ”

i7&v _showing the_caging,‘tﬁbing,'and‘pAcker arranQGMahi Presentlyrm -

.187 1nsta11ed in the well. The packer is set at a depth of

'fl’, 6030 feet,below the Mesaverde and abova the Gallup and Dakota.
i?ﬁ_  o ' The exhibit also shows production tegtg
21? 7for ;;ch zéné. The Dakota zone flowed 1652 Mcf per day; ; “wg
B | the Gallup, 668 Mcf per day; and the Mesaverde, 1719 Mef |
f;;, u | | Thisﬁexhibit alsbylhoit shut-in bottom » :
' .jis ;hoiguﬁféssﬁre information for the Gallup and Dakota. The %

Sl e s
= ‘%‘?‘,’Lr‘-i#ﬁmfyhi‘;ﬁ{}g%‘ e
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pressure of 3146 psi.

‘made? What is your proposal with respeét to allocation?

I mentioned a moment ago, I would recommend that the Dakotza

1
12
| ’,produced on the test of either zone.
B ‘does not produce liguids from any of éhe of£settiﬁg wells
s not =- has not'beenfprbducéd in ths area surroﬁnding th1s,
“wellj we would recommend that all liquids be ailocateé to
18 '
19
'Mf. Pierce? : v_ , o L
n| | .
2
,v;t i -~ the well is buttqned up, though, as to the tubing,

‘packer, and so ‘on.

9
Dakota, on an ll-day shut-in had a bottom hole pressure of

2701 psi; the Gallup, on an 8~day shut-in had a bottom hole

0 Mr. Pierce, are you aware that alloca-

tion of production as between the commingled zones must be
A Based on the separatejproduction tests
be allocated 71 pe:cent of the commingled zone production

and the Gallup 29 ‘percent.

As to 1iquids, other ~=_ no 1iquids were

The Dakota in~the area
and since the Gallup is a soméwhaﬁ'lbsa'known quantity, it
the Gallup. ir anv are produced.

0 ’f What 8 the current status of this well,

A It is shut—in awaitinq approval of the

commingled, dual hookup, and also connaation to the pipeline.'*

o Mr. Pierce, it's your opinién, is {¢ not

kR el R g

R T
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" knowledge, the inforiation contained therein is accurate and

‘State law?

| rights in the area?

would not result 1n damage to the resexvoirs affected?

10

that the, arrangoment that's apecified by Exhibit Two will
prevent migration of hydrocarbons from one zone to the next,
will it not?

A _ Yes, it will. The packer leakage test
certainly indicates that there will be no cummunication be~
tween the upper and lower ‘completions. ;

TQ ' "And the appropriate forms were suhmiﬁted
with respect +o the dual ccmpletion, is that correct? ,

A : ' Yes, they were. y

o ' And}it's”your -~ to fhé be#t‘bfkyonr
demonstrates that the éisiig was tested in accordance with

A Yes, that is coxraot.

0 Is it your opinion that the granting of |

this app1iration would ténd to’ prevent unste of hydrocarbona?
A  Yes.

Q@ . 2nd that it would protect correlative

A , 5Yes.

o ,’ 335 that the granting of this application o

;t'a.correct.

e

"'MR. PAULSON: Mr. Exaniner, we would ask

P
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that Exhibits One and Two bciadmitted into evidence, and we
would offer Mr., Pierce for cross examination.

MR. STAMETS: xThese cxhibits will be ad-

mitted.

~ CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, STAMETS:
0 Mr. Pierce, why is it necessary to dcwn-

hole commingle the Gallup and Dakota?
A _ The well was drilled and below 7-5/8ths

"inch casing, intermediate casing, and"’ the Gallup was somawhat

of an unexpected quantity. I believe the nearest Gallup

. production is tivajor six miles‘away. -And it was decided to ‘f

test the Gallup and we were more or less committed to a 5-1/2 g
inﬂh production casing string, which would make a triple |

completion difficult.

Also, while ‘the 3-hour teat rates are

f fairlv significant, we do anticipate that ctabilized pro-

duction frcm both the Dakota and Gallup wili significantly

-fdecline and that probably a triple complction wculd not be

keconomic.

Qo ) From your experiance do you expeot ‘the

'Gallup to producc some 1iquids?

A . We don't really know. As I say, the

VA2 S e A,;(.
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~ beqan«éo produce significant amount of-liqﬁida, could £hat’

e o

10
1

12|

15 ;this{witness? 'He may bé;excuséd.
16

- 17

5

‘ 12
neateat Gallup pioductioﬁ is some distance away, and we don‘t
rually‘kncw in this instinceﬁwheéher it will or not. It
doesn't appear that it will but this is a very rough estimate.
It did not produée ahy on the 3-hour flow test.

¢ If either of these zones to be cdmmingleé ‘

be potentially harmful to the other zone?

A Oh, I don't believe so, ugleés it was
a very large amount. v ' S |
e Do you anticipate that that is a possi- |

bility? : ‘
' A No, I really don't think this will happer

AT -

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of

Any;ﬁing furtheriin*éhis casé?‘

Pendihg’receipt'ot‘ﬁhe letter of clari-
fication that I've asked for, fﬁe:Case wiilAbe taken under
advisement. - . S

«(Héafiﬁgicdnclﬁded;)'
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

R 1 Box193.B < -
Santa Fe, New Mexico. 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

N
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15

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Trénsc‘ript of Hearing befote the Oil conserva-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

‘me to the best bf'm'y' ability.

I'do hereby cerlify that the foregolng Is
‘a compleie record of the proceedings’In’
the Examiner hearing of Case No. ___»
heard bymeon_____ _19 .

’ Exam'ﬂéf ‘

Oil Conservation DiVIsld:n'
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NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION
mooué'ri'o‘nra. ORILLING
o o ' . . P,0,BOX 90 ,
: FARMINGTON NEW MEXICO 87401

5110.1-82-61 | /{T’ﬂ&

@K ﬂ/w a{df/b

4

DT,

August 3, 1981 =
%
“Z

‘ . ’ z% T
’ Mr. R1chard C. Stamets 2 T2
‘ NMOCC R
State Land 0ff1ce Bui1d1ng
Sante Fe, New Mexico

Commnghng - Rosa Unit #77
" Dear Mr. Stamets:

1o sion on our‘beha f for this case,

Pau] Thompson Dr1111ng?Engineer

PT/J nn
cc - Gary’ L. Paulson Amoco

2 . |
ST A \‘ -
s
e o i e i o, § DSk LR BT p S L i i id 3 S K R e R diri e i i i i TR D e Ayt
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NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION
PRODUCTION & DRILLING
LT PO BOX 90 S
FARMINGTO!H. NEW MEXICO 87401

RECE}V?“ |
ho § 9usMdl

STATE LARD nrict

SMEITA FE.N M.

Mr. Richard C. Stamets
State Land Office Building:
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501
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STATE OF ﬂEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS 'DEPARTMENT
OIL CO“SERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

15 July 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN m*mm R OF:

Appllcatlon of Northwest Plpellne
Corporation. for;a,dual completion and
downhole commlngllng, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexlco.

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

'TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

-t
a

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L.;Padllla, Esq. ,
Division: ‘Legal Counsel to the D1v151on
State’ Land Offlce Bldg.
‘Santa Fe, NeWw Mexico 87501

e

N .
b

' For ‘the Applicant:
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MR. NUTTER: CAll Case Number 7280,
MR. PEARCE: Application of ﬁortRWest
Pipeline Cbrﬁoration for a'dual completion and downhole com-
" mingling. Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
‘MR. NUTTER: Applicant's éoéparther“in
this case, Amqco Production Company, has réQuesﬁed continuance.

‘Case Number 7280 will be continued to

O % 9 R AW Nom

the EXaminer Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place '}

b
@

at 9:00 o'c¢lock a. m. July 29. 1981,

5 B

V(Heafing'cdnélﬁdéd.)
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SALLY W. BOYD, CSR.

Re. } Box 193-B: -

" Santa Fe, New Mexico l130l

Phone (505) 4537409

10

1

12

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERPY CERTIFY that

~*ythe foregoing Transcript of Hea.ring before the 0il cOnserva-

tion Divis:.on was reported by me; that the said transcr:.pt

is a full, true, and correct record of the . he_ar:.ng, prepared |

by me to the best of 'my' ability.

y cerlify that the foregoing.ls
lete record of’ the proceedmgs in
f ~ase No.-

I do hereb

a comp!
the Examlner hearlng 0

1992 -

, Examniner

OII Conservation Division.
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STATE 'OF HEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO

15 July 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Northwest pipeline 5
Corporation for a dual completion and - CASE
downhole comningling, Rio Arriba 7280
County, New Mexico. .

'BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

~For the Oil Conservatzon Ernest L. Pad;lla, Esq

Legal Counsel to the Division"
‘State Land’ Office Bldg
‘Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87501

D1v1510n~
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MR. NUTTER: CAll Case Number 7280.
MR. PRARCE: Application-of Nérthweﬁﬁy
Pipeline Corporation for a dual completion and downhole com-

mingling Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

MR. NUTTER Applicant's co-partner in

ERN

this case, Amoco Production Company, has requested cohéihuancﬁ.

Case Numberr72é0-w111 be confinued to

LR SRS BRI TR Y SO

"‘the EXaminer Hearing scheaﬁléd to be held at this same place

D

at 9:00 o'clock a. m. July 29 1981.: e T N e
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.5.R.

Re. ) Box 193-B°

Saota.Fs, New Mexico 87501

* Phone (03) 4551409

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that

‘the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva-

tion Divisioh was reported by me; that ‘the said transeript

is a Full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to ‘the bes)t“of’i' my abJ.lJ.ty

{ do hereoy ceriiyy that the for’egi;o’mg' i‘sn
a compleie racord ofdhe p;o;eediggs_ L,
the exarainer hearing of 'ugeNg;‘gk ;
heard by sne on LA g7

Bl Conservatio
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~ RN B | STATE OF NEW MEXICO
‘ ‘ ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

2 _ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

-3 SANTA FE, MNEW MEXICO
, 2 July 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

1 A R
- - o - -

f . | Application"éf Nérthwest ?fﬁéliﬁe

A Y  corporation for a dual completion CASE
o oode 0 and dowr hole commingling, Rio Arriba 7280 .
-8 County, New Mexico. ST

'BEFORE:\ Riéhard I.. Stamets"

“ . 12 . . ) B <
[ T i TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

i R o W. Perry Pearce, Esd.
g lFo:gﬁne*Oilqunservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esd. '
7 - pivision: - Legal Counsel to the Division
: ‘ State Land Office Bldg. .
‘santa Fe}:Néw7mexico”87561

B g e Tl S s i
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e

K quffﬁe Applicant:
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‘Pipeline CorporatiOnk

mingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

“applicant, ‘this case will be continued to the July 15th

Examiner Hearing.

e

S

i Vi

MR, STAMETS: Call next Case 7280.
MR. PEARCE: Applicatioh of Northwest

for a dual completion and downhole com-

MR. STAMETS: At the request of the

(Hearing concluded.)
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
- Seta Pe, New Mexico 17501

ATE

Phone (303) 4357400
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By me to the best of my ability.

.
CERTIFICATE
I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREEY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said ‘transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

1t
{

‘-

fy that the foregoing 1
4 of the proceedings In
f Case No. 222
.2 19

| do hereby certt
‘a complete record 91 ¢
the Examiner hedring ©
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... STATE OF HEW MEXICO L
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
-STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
2 July 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Northwest Pipeline
Corporation for a dual completion _
and downhcle commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Hexico.

Richard L. Stamets
 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

'

IESTRUA ST IO 0 O O W. Perry Pearce, Esq.
-beithe‘oil~Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esqg. o
Division: ’ Legal Counsel to the Division
o ‘-gtate Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Maxico 87501

8 3 &

'H 'For the Applidant:
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' MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7280.

MR. PEARCE: Application of Northwest

Pipeline Corporation for a dual éompletion and downhole com-

kmingling,'RiO“Axriba County. New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: At the request of éhe
aﬁplicant, this case will Qe‘continuedctoyﬁhe JﬁlyUISth

Examiner Hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico §7501

Phone (505) 4557409

10

12

13

18
A8

17 i‘_‘

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

‘{s a full, true, and correct recdé¥d of the hearing, ‘prepared

z

by me to tha’'bést of my ability.

\ s

[ do heiv., ce Ihat the foregoing is
‘a comiziere *e.r:crdfofthe».pfccet:éi:iqs in
the Exaininer iearing of Case No.
neard by me on ' | 1§

fo

_» Examiner

Ol Conservation Divisign

e e Wb ¢ R B




Docket Mo, 23-81

nocun llo.. 25~81 and 26-81 are tentatively aet for Auguet 12 and 26. 1981, Applications for hearing must
be Filed at luu 22 days in advance of hesring ‘date. ‘ :
DOCK!T CONHISSION HEARING = MONDAY -~ .IULY 20, 1981

0!!. CONSERVATION CWISSIO!! = 9 A.M. - ROOM 205 r
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6892:  (DE NOVO)

. Applicl:ion of Herrian & Biyless for compulsory pooling,. R ,Atnba Couucy. New Mexico.
Appucmt, in the -bove-s ed ah“, seeks an order podlxp; all mineral incere-t- in the South -
lhuco-l’ictund Cliffs" Pool underlylng ‘the 'SW/& of Section 27, ‘l‘mship 26 Notth. Range 2 West; to
be dedicated to.a well to be drilled at a standard locatmu thorton Also. to be considered will be
- the cost of dullxng nnd coapletmg said well and the allocatxon of the cost thereof as well as
actual - cpeu:mg costs . ‘clurgn for cupervzuon.k Also to be’ cmidered will be the dengmnon
of applicant as operatcr of ‘the well and 2 charge for risk invelved in dﬂlhﬂz said well. :

Upon apphcanon of Merrion & hyleu, this case will be heatd De Novo putluln: to the provisions of
Rule 1220.

mmm*”mmﬁﬂmmwmmm J
Docket No. 26-81

' SRR DOCKET: _EXAMINER HE mnmc WEDNESDAY - JULY 29, 1981

9 A.H. ="oI1L CONSERVATION DI
STATE ‘LAND OFFICE 'BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW !EXICO

The foll.owmg cuea m.ll be’ heard before R1chard L. Stamets, Examner, or Datuel S. Nutter, Altemate Examiner:

CASE 7309: -

. n r.he above-ityléd cause, eks approval ‘for” ‘the South Shugart Deep Um.t ‘Area, co&pnsmg
3, 806 ‘scres, more or leu, ‘of State -nd l-‘edetal lands in Tmshxps 18 and 19 South, Range 31 East. ;

CASE 7310:

CASE 7311:
i o Apphcnnt, in the above-styled cause, seeks :pptoval for: I:he Blg Sinks Federal Exploratory Unit  Area,
comprising 3, 520 dcres, more or less, of State and Federal lands in Townlhxps 25 and 26 South, Rarige

31 East.
: CASI‘.' 7280 '(Cmtmued fron July 15,° 1981 menet Hearmg)

Yy

s its Rosa Unit: Hell No. 77 located” i.n qut L of Sect:.oa 33. Tounsh:.p 31 llorth, Ihnge S Hesr., to ‘pro- i

. ‘duce ges from the' Mesaverde formation’ and” ‘¢commingled Gallup and anota production’ through separate .
a:nng- of tubmg. , , R

- CASE 7313: New: Mexica,

Appli.ccnt. in the above-styled ¢ause, seeks ‘approval for the dm-mhole cmnmg “of "Atoka ‘and Morrow ‘

production in the wellbore of its. ‘Drag A Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Secnon 18, 'l‘ownshxp 23

'South, huge 27 East, South Carlsbad erld.v’ . o . ‘ - : !
. v Dakota.

Apphc:nt. in the above P
and Mesaverde production in“the wellbore of its ORA Well’ No. 1 located in Unit E of Secnon 21, Town-

ship 25 North Range ‘3 West.

S




Page 2 of 2

Exeminer Hearing - Wednesday -~ July 29, 1981 .. Docket Mo. 24=81
CASE 7315{ Applxcnuon o( lem Oil Processing for an oil’ treating plant perm:. Lea County, New Nesicc.

CASE 7316:

CASE 7317:

‘CASE 7318:

N O A A B gn) ATt b G s S el e R

it oiugt ST f B RN 1
. Mol fcanp formation in the interval from 7332 faét to 7341 feet in:

~Applicant’, {n the dbove~styled’ ¢ause, ‘seeks authontv for the construction and opcration ‘of “an
oil treating plant:for the purpose of triating and veclalming sedioent oil at & ‘site in the NW/4
of Section 30, ‘l‘msMp 18 South, Range. 38 Ease’

(COutinued from Juac 17, 1981, Examiner ueanng)

Application of hn Eutcrprius Production Company for dnw«.uonai drilhng, }.ddv Couaty, New Mexico.
Applimc. in the ubovc--tyled cause, seeks suthority to directionatly drill its James Ranch Unit
"Well No. 13"from an ‘unorthodox surface location 660 feet fran the South line and 1340 feet from the
Esst line of Section’ 36, Township 22 South, Range 30 East, in such a sianer as to bottom siid well
in the Morrow formation st a stindard location at least 660 feet fro- the South line and 1980 feer
from the West Line of Sectidn 31, Towmship 22 South, Range 31 East, the $/2 of said Section 3 ta

be dedicated to the well:

(coa:'ifm‘d from July 13, 1981, Examiner Hesring) -

Eace co—zn;iinz, Léa Cou -:,, “Mew Heg; .-_,,., .

y i in Towmship 23 South, ‘Range 3% East, Antelope

ter aeparately netenng the su produced from u;.h well ‘and each zone. - Lease hquxds
would be upara:ed‘out ‘at ‘the wellnead and’ “the gas proc«sed ‘in a:plant, anocatmg plaat production
“back ‘té"each well on ‘the basis of meter readmga. Apphcau: further ueks a procedure uhereby
sdditional wells could be smhtly cownnsled in said system.

i any. ‘Ltd. for amendment of Ordér ‘Ho. R-6636 San Jusn County,

Agph.cgt_:_;on of Blackwood & Nich
yled cmc, ueks the ~amendment of Di‘\nnon Order’ ¥o. R-6636

New Mexico. :“Applicant, in th
which authorized dxrec:xonsl
‘l‘ownshtp 30 North “Range 7 Hest to provu;e for an anended bc-ttcn hole locat).on 2213 feet fron thé
. South line and 815 teet from the Edst ‘line of said Seccxon 7.

Applxcatzon of Four Corners Gaa Produce 3 pocxatzon for desnguatxon of a nght fomnm, :
and Rio Arn.ba Counties; New', ‘le:uco. App‘hcant, in: ‘th f_above-seyled cause, seeks the’ deugnanon of
"the Dakota fomanon underly ng’ Townslnps 30 and 31 North Ranges 2 thru 7 West, containing 270,260
lcte-, nore or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Cas’ Pohcy ‘Act and
18 CPR Section 271, 701-705

Apphcnuon of Phxlhpa Petroleum COmpany for salt wat d;sposal Rnosevelt County, New Hexxco.
in the above=styled cause, seéks aut ¥ to dispose of- ‘Produced salt water into the
“Peterson "H" Well No. 1 in
Unit M of Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, South’ Peterson Field.

3
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Anumolﬁoducﬂon(onunmv

Denver Region

Amoco Buiiding

17th & Broadway
Denver, Colorado 80202
303-830-4040

July 10, 1981

Mr. Dan1e1 Nutter

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

§E1es'"ﬁon-iéé-wfa‘
Downhole Commlngllng Case,

_Rosa Unit No._77
*Rlo Arriba County, New Mexico

'Dear Mr. Nutter,

Per our telephone conversatlon earller today, thls w111
contlnued to July 29, 1981.

Thank.yoﬁ”for your consideration in thid matter.
Yoursfveéyﬁtrﬁfy, | |

Vinton D.“Pierce -

VDPyémc

cc: Mr Frank - Chavez :
New Mex1co 0il Conservatlon pivision
"1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec. NM 87401

‘MY, Forrest Wood
Northwest Pipeline Corp.
P.0. " Box 90

Farmlngton, NM 87401




ATWOOD MALONE MANN & COOTER
s A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
LAWYERS

, JOHN W. BASSETT
| 4E¥F D.ATWOOD [is83-19€0} ROBERT €. 8ABIN
ROSS L.MALONE [i910-1974] BRIAN W. COPPLE
P. 0. DRAWER 700 STEVEN L.BELL
SECURITY NATIONAL SBANK BUILOING WILLIAM P LYNCH - . . .
. : ROONEY M. BCHUMACHER

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
[(508)- szz~8221

July 9, 1981

Mr. Joe D.;Ramey, D1rector~
0il COnservatlon Division
State Land ‘Office ‘Building
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mex1co 87501
I o S i
Examlner Hearln ﬁ&uly 15,
Case No. 7280 \

¥

4‘

L2

Dear Mr. Raﬁ\y‘nMWM,uwuw

- pléase flle our Entry of A bearance in beha’f of
Amoco Production Company. Thank you and with regards.

Very truly“yours{‘

Charles F. Malone

cc: Gary L. Paulson
Amoco Production COmpany
Denver, Colorado (w1th enclosure)




] | ; oo CONSERVATION DVISION
'BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

of

NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORP RATION Case No. 7280
WELL No. 77; Seétlon 33, Town-
‘shlp 31 North, Rarnge 5 West,

Rio Arriba County, New ‘Mexico

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

The under51gned hereby enters its appearance hereln

“in behalf Of "Amoco Productlon Company, w1th ‘Gary L. Paulson

of Denver, Colorado.

P.A.

- & COOTER,

Atto;neys7for’Aﬁbéolpfdduction
Company =
P 0. Drawer /00

Roswell, New Mex1co'88201
Telephone. 505-622-6221

e
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ST ATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MlNERALS DEPARTMENT
o CGNSEHVATION DIVISION e "50
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE N
Cabx

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
150%) 334-8178

ON. CONSERVAT!ON DlVlSlON
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW HEXICO 87501

DATE 49*3/

RE: Proposed HC DL
Proposed DHC .
Proposed NSL_ . ; ol (,Un;o_.h\'AHUl DIVISION
Proposed SHD SANTA FE
Proposed WFX
Proposed PHMX

IO
GG §41) \*ff} \

A 292 1981

S AT T A A TR S 2 T e e e

sy o i OGRS o1 = it e A sl e T R

Gentlemen

| have examined the appllcatfon dated ¢ - /5’ &’

tor the 27 7. %mw #r5 l, 33305

Opefétéf ‘Lease and Well No. " Unit, S-T=R

B ah lmy recomendatlons are as follows:

ot ot L

Yours truly,

“
:
¥
1 . -
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E
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Page 1 | .
1 : _ STATC OF NEW MEXICO g '
ENERGY AND. MINERALS DEPAR‘I‘N.ENT %
2 oIL CO‘ISERVATION DIVISION ~
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. %
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO £
17 June 1981 i
' | !
EXAMINER HEARING g
5 _
Il "IN THE MATTER OF:
7
i Appllcatlon of Northwest Plpellne -
8! Corporatlon for a ‘dual completion and CASE ;
G ‘downhole commingling, Rio Arriba 7280 5
RN County, New Mexico.
o | BEFORE: Daniei §. Nutter
o
12 o
13 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
!
- . | ‘ I
i APPEARANCES '
18 -
18 :
B For the 0il CQnservatlon :Ernest L. Padzlla, .Esq.
-1 Div151on. Legal Counsel to the Division || |
; State Land Office Bldg., E
7”, ‘Santa’ Fe, New Mexico 87501
- 20 : R ol oy i
: For the Applicant:
o ) ,
o
a + ,‘.;
M
-]
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15
16

18
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'MR. Nﬁi&ﬁﬁ:ﬂ;c511“Case Nﬁmber 7280

again.
MR. PADILLA: Appliéation-ofberthwest
Pipeline Corporation for dual completion and'dowﬂhGIe com-
mingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
| | MR. NUTTER: ‘Mr. Padilla, what have you
gbt'to"Séy’éboﬁt‘CaSe Number 72802
| MR, PADILIA: Mr. Examiner, at your

request we called NorthWést'Pipéline Corporation and they

’3“iﬁdi6ated'§hét'tﬁis was actually ‘Amoco's application and we

should continue this case until the next’Examiner Hearing to-
:give_Amoco a chance to put on a case,

MR. NUTTER: Case Number 7280 7ill be

continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduléd to be held at

this same place on July the-2nd. The hearing will be held

at this same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. July the 2nd, 1981,

(Hearing ‘concluded.)




CERTIFICATE

- 3 N ‘
LAY |
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that i
5 the foregoing Transcript ‘of Hearing before the 0ii Conserva-
s t:Lon D:.vis:.on was reported by me; that the said trenscript
7 ig a full, true, and‘COrrect record of the hear:.ng, prepared'
L !
8 by me to the best of my abxl:.ty.
9
L 10
gaz43 "
> 232 :
5 zis :
@d3§ 2
Bagsk
E ;a 13
< . R
7
| do hereby certify that the foregolng is:
e a complete record of the proceedings in
: the Exariiner hear'ng of gase No. ),
{9 heard by me on 193,
18 Examlner -
19’
21 :
‘a I
=l
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Page

s'rA'rz: OF NEW MEXICO.
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOH
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
17 June 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF :

Application of Northwest Pipeline
Corporation for a dual completion and
downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

'BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, .Esq.
Dlvzslon- Legal Counsel to the vaxsion
State Land Offzce Bldg
Santa Fe, New Mexzco 87501

t3

S

For the Appliéadt:,i

8 2 8 N o8 Bh,afﬂ 3
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[

MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 7280
again. | A |
 MR. PADILIA: Application of Northwest
Pipeline Corporation for dual gompletion and downhole com-
mingling, Rio Arribakéounty, New Mexico.
' MR. NUTTER: Mr. Pidilla, vhat h@ve you

got to say about Case Number 72802

O 8 9w o a W N

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, at your | |

bonb
©

"réquest we called Northwest Pipelire Corporation and they

.
-

indicated that this was actually Amoco's application and we -

-
i

- should continue this case*uniil’fhe_HExt Examiner Hearing to ;

-
bt

give Amoco a chance to put on a case.

Yt
L 3

MR. NUTTER: CasepNumber'72§O°viiilbe‘>“ Lo

&

continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at

s

' 'this,same place on July the 2nd. The hearing will be held § 

[
~2

“at this same place at 9:00 o'clock a.'mf;Jﬂ1Y'£he 2nd, 1981.

s 5

‘(Hearing co;§}uded;)
t

3
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'CERTIFICATE

ST e, s

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that

< _the foregoing Transcript of ‘Hearing before the 0il Conserva-i |

tion Division was reported by me; that the said~transcript

is a full, ;rué, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability. e

10

RiCVBoX 193-B. [

Sania_Fe, New Mexico 87501
Plione (503) 4357409,
-
~

13

SALLY W. BOYD, C:S.R.

L do her k

| | eby certify th
: at th

B ' g fz Comn.ele f"cmd Oftho e fOr‘erlng lg |

‘ o ' “ar o ,
el N ; e her.lm by me on 'ng of‘ ase iNo, ‘
O . , 19 / ]
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| Ol Conservation Bragmm= Examiner
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Docket No. 20-81

Dockets Nos. 22-81 and 23<81 are tentatively set for July 15 and 29, “1981. Applications ,for‘hea'ringlmust
be hled at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

.

" DOCKET: ' EXAMINER m;ARmc ~ THURSDAY = JULY 2, 1981

9 A H, = 0IL CONSERVATION D!VISION CONFERFNCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXLCO

The following cases will be heard before Rschatd L. Stomets, Exanumr, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7283:

CASE 7284:

CASE 7285

CASE 7286:

CASE 7287:

_CASE 7288
- GASE 7251:
'i:i\'st!’né*a.

" CASE 7290:

Applicstion of Harvcy E. Yates Cenpany for amendwent of Division Order No. R-'638? Lea County, New
Mexico. ‘“Applicant, in the’ above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of vaxswn Order No. R=6382 to
‘provide that said order tuzhcrumg the N¢Donald Unit Agreement shall have aneffective date of

June 1, 1981.

Apph.catxon of Energy Reservea Group, Inc. for an nnorthodox gas well: locatxon, Roosevclc County,
New Mexico. Bpphcant, ‘in"the above~styled cause, seeks: approval for the uniorthodox Cisco location
of its Hiller Well No. 1 located 660 feet from the South-and West lines of Section 12, Township 6
South, Range 33 East, the '$/2 of said Secnon 12 to be dediéated to the well.,

Apphcanon of J,-C. Hﬂhauon for two non-standard gas proranon um.t's‘ and’ two unor

tions, Lea County, New Mexico. Apphcant, in the above—styled cause," seeks approval for two non-

i sundard 320-acr¢ Holfcanp gas’ proration units in Section 10, 'I‘ownshxp 23 South;’ Range: 34 East, the :
: : 2 thef_ /2 NElls S/2 sw/4, o

/4, and W/Z SW/4, “and “the: second 1
£/ . approval for 'wo UnSELIGdoX" zmatlons.'um fivstf

drilled 1560° feet Erom the ‘Ro th ine and 1830, geet from ‘the West line of sdid Se on 10, and the

second for a well to ba’ dtxll.ed ‘1980 feet from the South ‘and East lines of ‘the secnon.’

v .
Apphcat:.on of Sy I-:ner"'gy Corpora:mn ‘for dounhole’ cmnmnglin Rio Arnba County, “New. Mexico.
Applicant, in ‘the abo led cause, seeks- approval for ‘the ‘dowmhole com:.nglmg of - Basm—
and Blanco Hesaverde P uction in the wellbore of its Jicarilla F Well No. 6 located in the SH/A

~of Section 34, Towmship 26 North Range 4 West.

Apphcatxon ‘of Benson-Monnn-G er Drlllmg Corporanon for’ compulsory poolmg, ‘Rio Arnba County,
New ,Hexlco. Apphcant, in. the above-styled cause, seeks an order poolmg all mmeral mtetests m

company of Texas “for contracnon of ‘the west Puerto

) Chlqixito~uancos 011 Pool Rm Arnba ounty, New Mexico. Apphcanr, 4n the® above~sty1ed cause,

seeks’ the contractmn of the West Pue to. Chlquzto—Mancos 011 Pool by ‘the deletion of Section 36,
’l‘ouushxp 24 North “Range 1 West, therefrom. , R -~

(CDntmued from June 3, 1981, Examnet Hearmg)

1smn, desxgnatxon of apphcant as’ operator of the well, ‘and ‘a charge ‘for ‘tisk

" involved in dnliing Said well.

“a
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Page -2 of 6 ‘ , o
Examiner Mearing - Thursday - July 2, 1941 . Docket No. 20-81

CASE 7291 Applxcatxou of ARCO Oll ‘and Cas Company (or compulsnrv pooling, Lea County, ‘New Mexico.
Applicant,” in the abavo=styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interésts in the leurxdn
.and" Fusselnan formations under lyinyg the N/2 of Section 6, ‘Township 25 South), ‘Range 237, East, Custer
Field, to bo dedicated to'n well to be drilled at a stqndard location thercon, " Also to be con-
sidered will be the cost of drilling and completing sdid well and the allocativn of the cost thereof
as well as actaal operiiting costs and ch1rgos for suporvision, designantion of applicant as operator
of ‘the well, and a ¢harge for risk involved in drilling said well:

CASE 7292; Applhcatxon of ARCO 0il and Gas Cowpany for compulxorv pooling, Ledt County. New %exxco.‘
,Appllcaut, in the above*stylcd cause; seeks anorder pooling all mineral inteérests in’ the Devonian
thru Ellenburger: formations underlying the §/2 of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East.

. Custer Ficld, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a xtandarﬂ location thereon. Also to be
considered will: be" the cost of drxllln and completing said well and the’ ailocatlon of the cost
thereaf as well®as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desxgnacxon of applxcant
as operator of ‘the well, and a charge for risk 1nvolved in dr:llt&g said well.

CASE 7293: Applxcatxon of ARCO 0il dnd Cas Company for an aaendment to Order No.,876649 Lea County, New ﬂexxco.
~App11cant, in the above-styled ¢ause, 'sceks an amondment to” va:sxon Order No. R-6649 which
authorized ;ompulsory pooling in Sectiva 33, Townshlp 22 South, Ranbe 36 Cast, Langlie Field, to
extend to February 1, 1982, the commencement of drilling ruquxred in said order.

- GASE 7294:.. Applxcatlo 'o/*ARCO 011 andrcas Company. For salt water. dxsposal Lea Couuty,”Ney Mexico,
s : ¢ authority ‘to dispose of hiediiced aslt water infn the.

‘fwéevéﬂ‘hibers—Queeﬂ‘fé;mat1on at ‘a’ depth of ‘2996 feet. to 3186 feet inits R. 8. ‘Crosby Well No. A-Z
located in Unit L of Séction 28, Town:th 25 South Ran?e 37 East, Lanalle Mattix Pool.

CASE 7248: ‘(Contxnued from June 3, 1981, Examxner Rearxng)

'Applxcatlon of Inexco 0it ‘Company for pool creatton, special pool rules, a‘dﬁan 01! d1scovery allow-
able, " Eddy County, New Mexico. Applncnnt, in the Above= styled cause, see i
‘Wolfcamp oil pool fo¥ its Federal’l0 State Com. Well No. 1.located in of 9ect10| 10, Town—-
'ship: 21 South, Range 26 East, and the promulgation of specLaI rulesg therefor, 1nc1ud1ng provisions
for 160-acre’ spacing. . Applicant further seeks the assigrment of approxlmatelv 42,290 barrels of
 ’d1scovery allowable to the aforesaid well,

"CASE 7280: (Continued from June 17, 1981, Examiner ueaéiﬁg) '
of Northwest P1pe11ne Corporatzon for a dual complet' n and downhole commxngllng, Rxo
A G ty, New Mexico, Applxcant, in the above-stylcd cause, seeks author y to dually complete
its Rosa Anlt Well ‘No. 77 located in Unit L 'of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range S West, to pro-
duce gas from the Mesaverde formation dnd rommtng‘ed Gallup and Dakota productxon through separate
strxngs of tubxng.
~2429-C; Eddy Coun:’y,
he re d'on Order ‘No.: ..

o 1zed 320-acre spac1ng units id the Wh1te Cxty Pennsylva an” Gas Pool. Appll—
cant: seeks the: rexnstatement ‘of 640-acre spacing units in said’ pool’ with: prov1s1on ‘for 320-acre
infill" drllllng and appropc:ate fxndlngs relatlve thereto.

CASE 7295:

CASE 7296: Applxcérxon 6f J;‘Gregory Merrlon ‘and Robert L. Bayless for ame ment of pool rules, contractxon
... of the Otero~Gal up: Pool, xt 1 ted Pool “Rio Ar<iba
Yoo G in the" d cause, seeks t ¥ 3
Gallup»ASSOCLQIed Pool Rules to provid. 168 re §pa¢ing rathe

further seeks ‘the ontractxon of 'th 0-Ga 0

he folrbw’ng écreage;_ Ianoﬁnsh1p 24 North Range 6YWest 11 ‘of Sections 2
2 E/4 ‘of Section’s; §/27of" Section '5;5/2 of Secc1on 6; ‘and R/2"of Section 11, ,
in Townsh1p 25 North, Rangé 6 Uest.’ SE/4 of Section 33; $/2 of Section 34; and all of Sectton 35

7 CASE 7297: "('rh‘is'“‘case w’iu be disxﬁi‘sséd.)

'lAppltcant,Ain the'“'"ve-styled cause; ‘seeks‘a new onshore reservoxi detérnination in the- Worrow
formation for its Alley Unit: well No. 17in Unit E- of ‘Séction 1; qunshlp 19 South, -Range 25 East.

“on

.y
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CASE 7298: (This ‘case will bc disminzed.)-

Ayplicanon of Amoco Productxoa Company for an !KGPA detemnatmn, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicanc, in the - above-styled cause, seeks a new énshore reservoir determination ia the Morrow
formation for its Lancaster Springs Com Well No. 1 in Unit I of Section 1, Township 22 South,

Range 26 East.
CASE 7299: (This cace will be dismissed.)

Appli.cation of Amoco Prodscuoa Cmauy for an NGPA detemmnou. Eddy. County,: New Mexico,
Applicant; in'the abon-styled cause, seeks a nev onshore reservoir determination in the Morcow -
formation for its State IL Com Well ¥o. 1 zn Unit ¢ of Section 3, Township 19 South, R.lnge 2 R

East.

CASE 7300: Application of Dgne Petroleun Corporauou for dengm:ma of a tight fomnon, Sandoval Cmmty,
New. Mexice, hcm. in ‘the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Chacra "formation
undertymg gortions of Tmhxps 21 ‘and 22 North; Ranges 5,6, and 7 West;. conteuu.ng 73,018
acres, more or less, ae a tight formation pursuant ¢ Section 107 of the Matural Gas Policy Act’

and 18 CFR Section 271 7010705.

CASE 7301: Ia tha matter of the heaung called by the 0il Comervanm vau:on on its own motion’ for an order
: - cfesting, re&es:.gnanng, ‘and @ téndug vertical and honmtal lmts of certain” poela in Chtm, .

:xmdy, I.ea and Roosevelt Counnés, New Meéxico:

n vlum Lea County, New Hexu:o, class:.t‘:.ed as a gas pool for Horrow produc
and’ des:.gmted as,‘the East Lusk-Mortow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Crace Petroleum Corporation
West Tonto Federal Com Well No. 1 located iu Unit L of Sectior 24, Townxhxp 19 South, Range 32 Eiat.‘

. NMPM. Saxd poolmldco-prne., : ) -

| TOMNSHIP 19 SoUTH, mzzusr e
Section 241 u/z, :

M

B pioduc..mn"“" des 1g§a'ed as-the Pe:erson*ﬂxsstss;pplan ‘Pool: The d:.scovery well is Enserch. -
Bxplo-a::o.. Ino, leey Well No. 1 located in U\ut A of Sect:.on 6 Township ‘5. South Range 33 Eas:,

MMEM. Said pool’ wnuld co-pnn.

MS!‘HP 4 SOUTB; MNGE 33 EAST, m_
SBCtlon 28: Sw/4 - ’
SCCQIOB 29::8/2"
Sect:.on 32: W/2

MSRIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, N!'EPH
bection 5; NR/4
Sectxon 6: NE/4

1.in Lea County, Nev Hexr.co, class:.f:.ed as a gas pool for Holfcamp ptoduct1on
; .§ ted da the Salado’ D:aw-wolfcmp Gas Pool, - The discovery'well 'is Amoco Production = - ..
" Company State’GR Well No. 1 located in Bm.: G of Secnon 17,- Totmsh:.p 26 Sou:h, Range 33 East, NMPM. -

Said pool would coapriu. : : L :
r'zs"soimx macs 33EAS'!' mu :

CLiil
SeCt:on 17' 7

‘1 :.n Lea Cm.m(:y, Rev Hexu:o, classxfxed as a gas pool for;sc m |
- Talco-Strawn Gas ‘Pool. fhe diascovery well is:American Trading amd Prodzﬁcxns

Corporatxon ~'l'alc:r."t)nyx’t Well No.-1 locited in Unit H of Section 11, Tomslnp 26 South’, Range a5
East, - Wm— Snd pool would comprise: - . .

Ty

msnrggs SGUTH ; RANGE 35 BAST, MibM
Secnon u- Elz g

(o) REDESIGNATE the Lunk-Seven hverc Pool in Lea County, Ncw Hzxxco, to ‘the deth» ‘l.lyssk.-cheu
Rivers Pool described as:

MSHIP 19" SOUTH RANGE 32" EAST, NHP\( )
“Bection 3:. ALL. . . » R .

T
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(£) EXTEND the verticn llnlu of the Lulk-hte- Pool in my and Lea. Oonutiu. New Mexico,
to include the Seven Rivers’ formation and redangnnte pcol as the Lusk Yates-Seven Rivers Fool
described as: : ,

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANCE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: ALl

TOWNSEL? 19 SOUTH, RANGCE 32 EAST, RMPN
Bection 19: W/2 and W/2 KEJ& .

(g) me the M:cll Ranch A:oka-norm Gas Poot in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include t!utom.

m 19 swm RANGE 27 EAST m '
mﬁ 1 §/2 W

Sectxon 14:  All

Ammsmm{ MZSFAST ﬂlﬂl
Section 32: 5/2

(h) EXTEND the Antelope mdge-um Gas Pool in Lea County, ‘New Mexico, to include therein:

WZBSOUTB ms&us*r NMPM
_Rection 2:- '>w/2 and’ REIA

Sectlion 11t w/id

(i) EXTEND the Atoke-Yeso Pool in Eddy Couaty, New Mexico, to include thevein:

SIZ SE/4

TOVNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, mmt .
Section 4: NW/4 NE/4

. : ; Vk(j) mm the chd-!lorm Gu Pooi in dey Coun:y, Rew Hexxco, to :.nclude :heum'

. msmrnssau'm muusr m
s«:non 34: 8/2 R

. TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, Riiica 25 m‘r W
Sectxon 34: EJ2

R ‘ : TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
: : ’ Section 3: All ; ‘
Section 10: -~ N/2
Section 11: W/2

(k) mm the Bull': Bye—San And:u Paol in Chaves . Cmm:y, New &uu.co, :o mclude therem. -

‘msanssoum‘mzsusr AMPN

 JOYSHIP 8 SOUTH, RAWGE 29 EAST, MW
mtim 7- w2 SU/A :
,1) xxm tlze Soath Culebra Bluff—!ou Spnugs 200l in mdy Coun;y lev lhucc, to include

R LR

TOUNSHIP' 3 SOUTH ’mzaus'r PM

e : cen’on 27: u?z NE/4

e (n) EXTEND thc Mlm Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy Cnunty, New Kexxco, ‘to include thetex.n.

msaxrzzsoum WGENEAST m
moa 33: N72

: (n) mm ‘the Eut Eag"lo Cruk Atoka-Morrov Gas' Pool in Eddy County. New He:xco, to includo V
thenin' ;

*

' mﬁnsnzr "‘17 sm RANGE 26 EAST, NMPH
o . Section 30: W/2
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(0) EXTEND the Southwest Eunice-Ssn Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, té include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NE/{Q

(p) EXTEND tiie Cem-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, Few Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Section 31: E/2 -

(q) EX‘IEND the GlMiola-Holfcaup Pool in Lea Couﬁty, New Mexico, to include therein:

msaxr 12 SOUTN RANGE 38 -EAST, NMPM .
Section 20: NEf4
Section 2i: N/2

{r) EXTEND the Grayburg Jackwn Seven Rweu-Queea-Grayburg—San Andres Pool in‘Eddy County,
Now Mexico, to ipclude” therem.

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, BAMGE 31 EAST. MMPM
Section 1:  W/2 Su/

L (s) BXTBND the Nort Illmou Camp-Hortou Gu Pool in Eddy County. e Hexl.co, to mclude
tharem.

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Secl::.on ‘16: Ef2

(t)  EXTEND tbe I.anghe Matux Seven vaets—Queen—Gra yburg Pool ‘in Lea County, New Henco,
to include therem. - :

. TOMMNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 msr, M
SR Secuon 31 SWM

- (u) EXTEND che uortb Lovxng-Morrou Cas Pool ‘in Eddy County, New Mexu:o, to mclude tberem' o

=

TWN"HIP 23 SOUTH RANGE 28 EAST NHPH
s«:non 7: s/2

"{v) EXTEND the Hest Nadme-nunebry “Pool in Lea County, New Henco, to include therem. :

TOHRSHIP 20 SOU'!'R RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
“Section 5: . Ef2 .
Section 8: . RE/4

(w) EXTERD thc !ast Red Lake Queeu-craybutg Pool in Eddy Connty, ‘New Hexxca, to :.nclude therem.

8 " TOMNSRIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28;EAST. NMPM C ‘ . ;
, Section 25: W/2 3%74 and xw-s SE/4 o R

'(x) m the Richérd Knob Atch-uorrw Gas ?G‘.s in Eddy Ccnmty, New Hexico, to melude
- therdia: i

._msn‘__” ATP 18 'som-a‘ mu:s“zs iAgT'.“HHPH -
bection 9: N2 ' SR

A%

Ay m the Wcit Samr-&n lndtes ?col A t.e: Couaty, “Hew Henco, ‘fo ia?l«de therein .

Y
'

MSHIP9SOUTH RAMEJ‘IFAST,M -
. Secnou 16: - 8/2.

(z) . EXTEND the’ Scmb-worfcaup “po-‘or iﬁ Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

I'OVNSHIP ‘19 SOUT‘H RANGE 35 &\S‘l‘, NMPM
s«:uoa 5:

L B TN b S e ke by 15
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(aa) EXTLMD the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to includc thereia:

_ TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANCE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: NW/4

(bb)  EXTEND the Wantz~-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Meéxico, to include thérein:

. TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Seq:ian 11: SW/4
Section l4: MNW/4

X . . iy o . L . : R . : . - s .
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Docket No. 21-81

. DOCKET: COMMISSION KEARING =~ wannssnm - JULY 8; 1951 A RN

' OTL’CONSEKVATION COMMISSTON = 9 A.M,’ - ROGM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

.

-l e — -

CASE 7226: '(,ba ﬁb%)

*: ApD ation of Er "qh‘Explorat:.on. Inc. foriaal dispo! ,‘Roosevelt County, New: Hexz.co,
: Apphcam:. ‘ia th'l_above—styled causé, seeks-authority to d1spose of: produced salt watsr into

-, the Montoya formation in che ‘interval’ from 7902 feet to. 7930 feet 'in"its Rader: Well'No. 2 in

v it E of Saction 32, Township 5 South, Range 33 East. . !

' Upon appl 1catmn of Enserch Explorltxon, Inc. tlu.s case will be- hegtd De “Hovo putsuant to the
provisions of Rule 1220. ] . - .

CASE. ‘IAZ"'I‘S:‘ (Continued £rcn June 17, 1981 Examirier Heﬂrmg)

a8 opera'or of'the well, and a charge for ruk mVOIVed Ln dx':.lhng sal.d well.

CASE 7270: ”(Contz.nued from June 17, 1981 Bxazner Hearmg)

‘volved' in dr:.umg said well,

i
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- Dockeu lloc. 20-81 and 21-81 are tentatively set for July 2 and 15, 1981.

Applications for hearing must
"be Eiled at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. .

EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 17, 1981

~ DOCKET:

9 AM. = OT1, CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BULLDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

) The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Altémte Examiner:

ALLOMABLE: (l) Ctxuidention of the luouable production of gas for July. 1981, from htteen prorated pooh
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Coun:ies, New Mexico, s .

(2) c«:midctuion of the allouahe productxon of gas for July, 1981, from four pronted poolc
in Sen Jm, Rio Arribs, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

7 t;hodox oil well locatmu and possible’ directional 1
. ! “Appli B he above=styled cause, seekl approval” for_ the ;
‘unorthodox locanun of a well to be drilled 130 ‘feet’ from the South line and 900° feet from’'the East ;
line of Sec::.on 16, ‘rowmhxp '18. South, Range 35 East, South Vacuum-Devonian -Paol), the S/2°SE/4 of
on 16 to'be dedicated ‘to tbe vell.” If counercul productum‘ ‘is not ob:ained at gaid -
locltion, apphcant ptoposeu to come back up the hole and directionally dnll in a westerly direc- ;
: tion and bottom the well in the Devonian formation at a standard location in the SW/4 SE/4 of said
P : . Section 16.

CASE 7274:

cASE 7213

fton the Hest lme of sé‘cytxon 2, Townshxp 22 South, Range 31 Bast, the 5/2 ‘of said Sect:.on 31 to 7
be dedxcated to ‘the well. ot ) -

B

B

CASE 7275: Apphcat:.on of S. P. Yates for compuisory poolmg, dey County, New Me;uco. ;

oﬁen:ing‘coscs and chargu for supervxnon, deugnauon of applican:’aa operator of the wall, aud
Aa charge for risk involved in’ ‘drilling said well. .

. CASE 7263: “(Cantmued fron June'3,’ 1981 Exmmer Bearing)

Applxcat:.on of Ynten Pe:roleum Corporatzcn for amendment of Order N' 27, Eddy County, Nev He:uco.
Applicant, ‘in the: above-styled cause, seeks’ the ‘amendment of ‘Division’ Order No.  R-5527, vhxch 7
a0 inorthodox Horrow location;  to permt the: recompletxon of its Blevias "IK" Well No.'1'in Unit"D of
Section 35, Town:hxp 17 South; Range 26 Enst, a8 an ‘unorthedox gas well ‘location in an Wolfcamp and
Pennsylvanian formations. ,

B St

CASE 7276:

Apphcant, in’ th 0 ~gLyle » seeks the = - . I
¢ lmgt Pool and the upward ext 1 'of the ver .

of the Langlie Mattix Pool't b 0-acre tracts’ in Town-

sﬁip 25 South.'kange 37 Eaat:’ ‘NEM st/l‘ of Section 4. 3327 feet; NE/4 SUIA of Section 3¢ 3215

feet; and NE/4 Wi/4 - of Secuon 15:° 3206 feet. v

CASE 7277: Apphcat.xon of Holly Enetgy, Ine 1£orrnn unorthodox

’ - .. Applicsnt,’ in the above-styled cause; saeka ‘approval- for the un rthodox :
Well No. 2 to bé drilled 1100 feet from. the North line and 2300 feet from the’ Hest line of Section
29, Towiship 17 South, ‘Range 30 East, Grayhurg—Jackson Pool, the NE/4 NW/4. of sud Section 29 to be
dod;cued to the well.

CASE 7278: Appliuuon of Pollutxon COn:r 51, ‘Ine. ‘Eor an’oil’ treatmg pllﬂt perm.t. Lea County, New’ Hexxco.;‘

. Applicant; ‘in the above-ltyled'cauu, seeks ‘authority for tha construction and operanon ‘of ‘an’oil
treating plant for the purpose of treatitg and reclaiming sediment oxl at a site’in"the E/2 w/t.
of Stctxon is, Totnsh:p 20 South, R.lnge 33 Ent. . .

L Mg T T TR St
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CASE 7279:

case_7280:

e
_,("'

—~GASE 7281

Application ‘of BCO, Inci for duvnhole commingling, Ric Arriba County. New. Haxxco.; 

Applicant, in- the above-ltyled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of’la-\n-na&ota and

Lybrook-callup production in the wellbores of the followxng wells located in Township 23 North," Range
7 West: Dinn Well No, 3 located in Unit I of Section 3 and State H Wells Nos. 3 and &, located in

Units M and D, relpectively, of Section 2,

Applic‘txon of Northwest Pxpeline Corporatlon for a dusl completion and downhole counxnslxng, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico.' Applxcant. in the above-siyled cause; seeks suthority to'dnally complete

its Rosa Unit Well No. 77 located ir Unit L of Section 33, Township 31 North, Range 5 West, to produc!

gas from. ‘the Mesaverde formation- lnd ccmomingled Gallup and Dakota ptoductzon chrough separate strings
of tnbin;.

Applicatioa of Pugan’ Produc:zon Corporltion for dounhole cauuxnglxng. San Juan County, Naw ngzco.

T————Applicant, in the abcve-ttyled cause, geeks approval for the downhole commingling of: undesxgnated

gisa 7282:

CASE 7234

gASE 7270:

" CASE 7250:

«,:lccd to a'well to be drilled at a standard locatzon thereon. Also" to:be: con31dered will be the

~£.? charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Gallup and Basin-Dakora production in the wellbore of its Windfall Well No. 10 located in Unit F'of
Scccion 31, Tovushxp 26 North, Range 11 West.

Applxcatxon of Jerome P, Hcﬂugh for doﬂnhole coum1nglxng, R;o Artlbl Cbuuty. Newv Mexico.. |
Applxcant, in t 'above-s:yled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wlehorse-Gallup
and . Basxn-bakota praductxon in ‘the wellbore of his Apache Well No. 3—! located in Unit H of Section

19, Township 26 North, Range 3 West.

"(Contxnued from H‘y 20. 1981 Exaniner Heatxng)

e above-atyled cauae, seeks an'¢
ﬁg the w2 ofASec:xon 15 Townshxp 30" North, Rangexll Uest, to»be dedicated to a
Ldered will be’ the cos: of ,r11-

.for-a:xon
v!ll to be

for risk xnvolved in drxllxng said well,

(Continued from June 3, ~1981 Examiner Heaiing)

. the cost chereof as well as actual oper&cxng costs and cha(ges for supervxsion, desxgnatxon of app!x-
cant as operator of the well, nnd 4 ‘charge for risk involved in drlllxng said ‘well.

7

(COntxnued from: June 3, 1981, Examxner Hear;rg)

Applicant, ‘in 0
vanian formation underlyxng the N/2 of Sectxon ‘22, ‘Township 18 ‘South; Range 29 East, to be dedi-

costi of dtxlltng and “completing said’ wellvand the allocation of the cost theréof as we11 as actual
operating costs and charges for: supervision; de-xgna:xon of applxcant &a operator of the well, and a
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Docket No. 22-81

Dockets Nos. 23-81 and 25<81 are tentativély sec for July 29 and August 12, 1981, Applicitions for hedaring

must be filed st least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _ EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESOAY =~ JULY 15, 1981

9A, M. ~ oIL CONS!RVATION DIVlSIOV "CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) hContideration of'tﬁe iilownblg production of gas for August, 1981, from fifteen prorated pools

in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

2) Céﬁitdetiil" ‘fuihc"nllo&abluﬁpr;ddéiion of pas [ok7August. 1931, from four prorated pools in

San Juan. axo Atrxha, and Sandoval Counties, Neu Mexico.

 CASE '7302:

Heclverde produc: 6n'xn the wellborés of four wells to be drxlled in the SEI& nd Swlb of Sectton

34, Township 27 North, Range 7 West, and’ the Sﬁlq and MW/4 of Scction 2, Township 26 North, Range 7.

Heat, respectively. :

~CASE 7303:
i pp e.surfa
five wells loca:ed xn Unzt Fof Section 10 u“lts G: ahd O of

on 22, 'all 1n Townsh1p 23 South Range 34 Easc Antelopo

/ back ‘to-each well on the baszs of meter readxngs. Applicant'furqher seeks a procedure whereby
addttxonal wells could be sxmxlarly comm;ngled in saxd system. o

CASE 7204:
Applxcant. id the above
the surface: locatzon of

feet of & potn:‘l650 feet Etom”%he North' lxne and 660 ‘feet from the West ‘lifie of '9aid Sectiom 6,
at 8 true vertical depth of approxxmately 12,800 feet. S

| CASE; 7305: Applxcat;on of Amoco Prod
County, NewVMe

ection 36.' Aldo to be’ cons;dered u111 be the ‘cost .
dril (3 , ation of~;hé‘tostfthétédf‘ih"ﬂell as dctual
operat;ng cost’s and charges: “for supe:vxs;on, desxgnatton of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7306: Applxaltxon of Get:y OxlfComplny for
. : Mexico .

g i :

. 26° South;rkanve 33 ‘East,’ ‘and the pramulgatxon of specxal rules therefor, 1nc1udxng provxsxonn Eor

640~acre" spaczng. Appl:cant also seeks approval of's 616 ,24-acre non-standard gas proratzon unit

, co-ptxsxng Sectxona 33 and %, Townshxp 26 South. Range 33 East.
CASE 7307: Applxca'xon of Hesa Petroleum Company for compulaory pooling, Rio. Arrzba Coun:y. ‘New He ico.

:Applicant; ‘in th lbove-styled cause,: leekl &n order: pool;ng all royalty interests in the Melavetde

formation’ under ng the W/2 'of Seccton ‘23, Tounshxp 26 North, Renge 6 West, to be dedzcated to its

Federsl Well No. 125 drxlled at & -:andntd location thereon,

CASE 7308: Applxcat:on oE Meaa Pec'élggm Conyany for coupulaory pool( “Rie: Arrxba County, New Mexxco.
Applxcant, in' the above=styled cause, seeks an order poolx 1z all royalty interests in the He-:verde

2 - formation underlylng the E/2 of Section 23, Township’' 26 North, Range 6 West; to be dedicated to its
Federal Well No. 11E drilled at a standard location thereon.

CASE 7074: (Raopeuod and neudvettxced)
In the uuttcr ‘of 01|e 7076 bexng reopened pursuant to the
provinxono of Order No. R—6565 whi h
otdcr create he South Elkxnu—Fusselnnn 'Gas Pool in Chaves COunty. New Mexico; ‘to perhit aI:c
::::r;:::dc ! :cl to appe;r and prelent evidence ss to the exact nature of the" Teservoir; and
icularly, as to the proper rate ‘of virhd:cvli from the reservoir f in
‘be a retrograde gas condensate reservoir. if-3¢ du ducomained o

H

i
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CASE 7250: (Continued from June 17, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Applxcation of Southland Royal:y Compuny Ior cumpulnory ) ing, Eddy C¢unty
Applicnnt, in the obove--tyled cause, seeks an order poclxng all n;neral interests in: the' Pennsyl~
vaaian formation underlvinh the N/2 of Sdction 22, Townahip 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard loclttOﬂ thereon. 'Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and coapletxng said well and che allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and’ chnrges ‘for supervinion, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for tisk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7293: (Continued from July 2,°1981, Examiner iearing) i

App!xcat:on of ARCO ‘0il and Cas’ Coupanv for compullory pooling. Lea Coun:y, “New Hox:co._'. :
. Applicant; in “the above'styled cause, seeks an order pooltng all mineral inteiests in the Devonian :
thry Ellonburger format fons’ um srlying the s/2 of Section 6, Township as South. Range 37 East,
Custer Field, to be d‘dncated 3. well to be drxlled at. a standard location thoreon. “Also to be
consndered will be the cost:of 1!Ixng and’ campletxug said well and :he allocation of the “cost
thereof as well as actual’ operatxng costs and charges for supetvxoxon. designation of applicant i
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well.

CASE 72§j:f’(Cou¢Lnued'frcm July 2, !981, Exnnlner Hedring)

Applxcatton of 'ARCO 0il and Cas Company for an amendment to Order Ne ’R-6649, Led County, New Mexico.
Applzcant,,;n the above-stvled causc. seeks an amendment to Division Order No. R-6649: whxcp
authorized conpulsory pooling in Settion 33, Township 22 South, Range 36 East. Langlie Fleld, to’
extend to February i, 1982, the commeticeuient of drxllxng ‘fequired in said order. .

CASE 7294: (Contxqued Erom July 2,;1981 Examiner Hearxng)

t » ’.Lea County, New ‘Mexico,

‘t% in. the above-atyled cause aéeks au:hor;ty to dxspos Jof: produced aalt water into the
“Seven’ vaera—Queen formation at a dept 2996 feet 't 3186 Feet: in its R: 8. Crosby Well ‘No. A-2
located in Unit L' of Sectxon 285 Townshxp 25 South; Range 37 East, Langlie Hattxx Pool

/—fff”“
::/"§§§E'7280' ‘(Continted from July 2, 1981 Examitter Heartng)

Ty

App!tcatxon of Ne Pzpelzne:Carpo ation for a dual co-pletxon and downhole comm :
Arriba County, New: oy Applxcant, 1n the above~sty1ed fause, seeks author;ty to" dually complete H
its Rosa Unxt Well ‘No. 77 located ‘in’ Unit L of Section 33, Tounshxp 31 North, Range 5 West, to pro- i
duce’ gas from the Mesaverde Eorma:xon ‘and commingled Gallup and Dakota production through separate

strxngs of “tubing. o
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMiss!| N ;r.?:?ﬁf’}?;,i'-, {-('J;?gm(—wu? c-107
Pl Pyt ‘/',ﬁ'r‘rl

. T .. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO SRS At

L APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE comm.enl i ; A I

Hooehlaa ey |

| e %[,

, e N N ,! L;

ALY ‘h. ul LS 100
Operator . County Lo Date i1 [ I :
Northwest Pipeline Corporation Rio Arriba 15/11/81 ‘
Addrens Leqse i Well N°‘, \
P.0. Box 90, Farmington, N.M. 87401 Rosa Unit - #77 : ‘
Location | UnIt Section Township [ar Range ; :
“of Well L 33 T3IN ‘ ' R5W ;

L. Has the New Mexico Onl Conservation Comxssxon heretofore authorized the multiple completion of a well in these same ‘pools or in the ssme

zones vuthm one n'ule of the subject well’ YFS : NO
" 2. If answer is yes, dennfy one such instaiice: Order No.

; Operator Lease, and Well No.:

3. The following facts acc submitted: Upper 7 [ntermediate Lower :
' . Zone ;- ; Zone . Zone ;
a.  Name of Pool and Formation Mesa Verde Gallup . . Dakota ,
b. Top and Bottom of . , v N
‘ Pay S“'“b“ . S IR e s i ‘ A L Sl :
“(Pérforations) . 5562' to 5938' ' 7660' to 7715' =~ | ~7989' to 8091’

c. Type of production (Oil or Gas) Gas _Gas Gas
d. Method of Producuon . fan e S
. (Flowing'or Arnftcnal Llft) ‘ Flowing F’IOWLI ng ©Flowd Hg

4. The followmg are attached. (Please check YES or NO) ‘ : ‘

“Yes'| No . i o .

1 D a. D:agmmmanc Sketcb of the Mulnple CompT t;on showmg all casmg strings . mcludmg dumetcn and’ set:mg depths, centml-
izers add/or tirbolizers and location theteof, quantities used and top of ‘¢ement, perforated intervals, tubing strings, mcludmg
Admmeters and semng depth, locatnon dad ‘typé of packers and sidé door chokes, and such other information as may be pertinent. .

D b Plat showmg the location of al wclls on applicant s lease, all offset wells on offset leases; and the names and addresses,

! of opeutors of all leases 'ffsettmg applxcant's lease.

D c. Wawe:s cangen 3 mnltxple comp!euon from each offset operator, ot in lleu tke:eof evidence t\\u said offset opers-
" “tors have be copxes of the 'pphcanon.

m d. Elcctncal log the well ‘o1 ‘other acdeptablé 1oy with tops and bottoms of ptoducmg Zoriés and’ mtervuls of perfomtwn in-
dlca:ed tbereo “(f such log 1s not avazlablc at the time’ applncutxon is fxled tc shnll be submitted as ptoﬂded by Rule 11240)

—

A S ST R, NN £ T e s 5 o e

See attached

' }
{ mAv151§ﬂ | |

Pt T et oY BT At a T ]

AALEE=a o SSHhE
- \ IHST. /

X No

» If answet is yes, give

iy

6. Were all operatots hsted in’ !tem s above nouhed and f\mushed a copy of this' apphcttnou? YES

date of such nonfxcauon ‘ .
ATE:-1, the uadersigned, state that 1amthe ___Dri] 14 ing Eng: NEEr  of the_ Northwest Pi pel ing -
at"on compaay), and that | am nuthouzed by ‘'said company to make this :epomnd ‘that ‘this report was prepared

(
sunder’ my supervision and direction and that the facts stated theréin are n-ue, correct and complete to the best ‘of my knowledge.

‘Shoald waivers from oll'sffi et operators st a o 1, thé’ New Mexics Oil Conservation Commise
sion will hold the application for a period of tu ty (20) days mmission’s Santa Fe afﬁce. If, after said twentys
day penod no pra:est not rég uest for hearing is received by tke Sauza Fe off;ce, che cﬁplicocaon wm then be | pmcesse 5 -

24

NOTE: If :he ptoposed mnlnple compleuon wl‘ll rew.lt in‘an: unonhodox well locmoc. -M/ar a non-sundatd pcoutlon unt in . mmoj
the producing zones, then separate application for approval of the same should b: fded nnmluneously with this application. .
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'El»?eso Natura].Gas Company

Attention:

~

Following are the names and addresses of the WI owners for the

lands set out on the attached plats:

Rosa Unit No. 77 .
Amoco Production” Cémpany

: Attention "A.M. Roney

jay
Amoco Bui]ding
Denver, COIorado 80202

fic 7¢
2100 Prddential Plaza

Denver, Colorado 80201

El Paso, Texas 79978

 1800 North' Stanton §treet

E1 Pasg, Texas 79902

9?9\ ent‘Co Executor of

1700 Mercantile Bank Building
_Dallas Texas 75201

any
“Mr, Gordon "Buckman
7800 East Dorado Place
Eng]ewood, Co]orado 80111

: Denver, CoTorado 80202

¥ ?}x

1
&,x 9/
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l. ‘ ,ﬂortku!st :BPJ&'M Co:?oratwn

.

e .

H LR E
. . I

PRODUCTION & DRILLING
P. 0. BOX 90

) . ; R {A:‘;»h :N i K]
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 37401L/ - L 40‘,/9 D
fogn R
b 17 ¢ 0

Re: Applicat1onhfor Dual Comp]et1on

Northwest Pipeline’ Corporation

Rosa Unit #77 -

SW/4 ‘Sec 33 T3IN RSN o

Rio-Arriba Co., New Mexico
Géﬁtléiiié’h:'
'}ocated in Sect1on 33, T3IN-RSW, -Rio Arrlba County, New Mexico and
hereby waives all’ obJect1ons to dual” completlng said well as a Dakota-
Mesa Verde gas producer.

Name of Said Company

‘Representative 'of Company  Date

cc: See ‘attached

(e W wwers u.\\\ be ‘S"'"\L‘C‘""‘W\j)

3, SEIEy,
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. \ ' . NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION

PRODUCTION & ORILLING

P.O. BOX 90
FARMINGTON , NEW MEXICO 87401 O/( o ;
oy

May 11, 1981 oy

- i PN 5y i ok

Amoco Product1on Company

Attn: A.M. Roney A

1670 Broadway, Suite 750

Amoco Bldg. %

Denver, Colorads £0202 <

Re: Waiver of ‘Application for’ Dual Completion
Northwest P1pe11ne Corporat1on
_Rosa Unit 477 -
SH/4 Sec 33 T31N R5W
Rio Arriba Co., New Mexico

B Lt Al

Gentlemen:

PR U e

Northwest P1pel1ne is forward1ng a waiver’ of a Dual Comp]et1on
jcationon the Rosa Unit #77. The well has been conplete both:
aand Mesa Verde Formations. west Pipéline unintention-

: ally omitted to notlfy the offset operators prwof to the ¢ fp]et1on of

z this well. Ve are now’ request1ng that you approve and forward to the

. - RNew’ Mexico 01l Conservat1on Commission the attached waiver form. For
your conven1ence, an addressed enve]ope is also enc]osed

'SIncerely,,_

gh T
= ; Dr1111ng‘Eng1neer
P  MIT/gmk

cc: - See attaéﬁed

Vo B LT it Al
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! _ NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION

PRODUCTION & DRILLING
PO,/ BOX 50
FARM(NGTON NEW MEXICO. 8710]

May 11, 1981 p G Gl e
’ R
TR /)
: . ‘.‘.:&“_ "A;' ! "‘{
South]and RoyaTty Company LT 781 // / /
410 Seventeenth Street, Suite 1000 s G A
Denver, Colo 80202 VANTA U”“SKHJ

Re: - wa1ver of ﬂpp11cat1on fOr Dual Completion
Northwest PipeTine Corporation
Rosa Unit #77 . .
SH/4 Sec 33 T31IN REW
, R1o Arrlba Co., New Mexico

é Gent]emen' '
ted to notlkfy ‘the v
3 : re now re “est1ng<that you approve and fonward to the
, . New Mex1co 011 ‘Conservation Commission the attached waiver form. For
3 'your convenience, ‘an addressed’ envelope 1s also enc]osed
,g o ‘S1ncere1y,
% Mike Turnbaugh
- R Dr1111ng Engineer
MIT/gmk
cc: See attached
£ R
- A T,n.ﬂiﬁiaggz;uni. et Aties e AT s i g e R
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NORTHWEST FIPELINE CORFORATION

PRODUCTION & DRILLING Fy
P.0.BOX 90 54
FARMINGTON , NEW MEXICC: 8740)

May 11, 1981 ./}

Ph1111ps Petro1eum Company
Attn:; Mr. Gordon Buckman
7800 East Dorado Place
Englewood, Colo 80111

Re: " Wa iver ‘of App]1cat1on for Dual Completion
‘Northwest Pipeline Corporation
‘Rosa Unit #77 -
SH/4 Sec 33 T31N st
Rio Arriba Co., New Mex1co

Gentlamen:

Kota _
ally ‘omittedito noti ; ion
this well; We are now reque approve and forward to the
New Fexico: 011 ‘Conservation Commission the attached waiver form. For
Your convenience, an ‘addressed envelope is aTso enclosed.

SlﬁceFély,

Dr1111ng Engwneer ‘

 MJT/gmk

cc:  See attached

R
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NORTHRWEST PiPELINE CCEPORATION

-

PRODUCTION & DRILLING
P.0. HOX %0 i
FARMINGION, M.ww:xu.o 87401 ‘19! 4

May i1, 1981

J. Glenn Turner, Jr., Independent Co- £yecutor of
Estate of J. Glenn Turner, Deceased

1700 Mercantile Bink Bldg.

Dallas, Texas 75201

Re: Waiver of App11cat1on for Dual Compietuon
i Northwest Pipeline Corporation
Rosa Unit #77
Sil/4 Sec 33 T31h R5W
“Rio Arriba Co., New Mex1co

GenL1emen-k

forwardxng a‘waiver of ‘a Dua] Caﬁp-&ti*‘“,
i The well has- been comp]eted n both
: N rthwest Pipe11ne‘un1ntentlon—~
ally om1tted;to not1fy the 'ffset operators prior to the comp]et1on of
this well. ‘ ting that you approve and’ ard to the
New' Mex1co 0i1 Consorvatron Commission the ‘attached waiver form. For

‘your conven1ence an addressed" enve?ope is also enc1osed

‘S1ncere1y, - N

Drilling Eng1neer

 M5T/gmk

cc: See attached

R T MRS ™ AL s .




NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPOPA*

PRODUCTION & DRILLING" H
PO, BDX 90
FARMINGTON , NEW MEXICO 87401 o

May 11, 1981

i E1 Paso Natural Gas Company

: Attn: James R. Permenter

. P.0. Box 1492

g E1 'Paso, Texas 79973

i _ Re: Wa1ver of ‘Application’ for Dual Fomplet1on
L : ‘Northwest Pipéline Corporation

Rosa Unit #77 .
SW/4 Sec 33 T31N R5W
Rio Arr1ba Co., New Mexico

qunt!emen'

hwest»P1peI1ne is: forward1ng a wa1ver of a Dua] Comp]et1on
on The we]}uhas begn cqmp]eted?1n both

ally omitted toz;ot1fy ‘the offsét ( -
this well. We are now requestihg‘thft,you approve and forward to the
New Mexico 011 Conservation Commxssioﬁ?the attached waiver form. For
~your- conven1ence ‘an-addressed enve1ope is a]so enclgsed.

Seredin Jt

$1ncere1y,

Drzl]wng Lngtneer
‘MJT/gmk

E cc:~ See attached

L e : I CON, cou.
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NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORAndH;'

PRODUCTION & DRILLING
P.O.BOX Y0
FARMINGTORN ruwmrxnco 87401 1 ( :

May 11, 1981

Lois 4. Willard
P.0. Box 5205 _
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Waiver of App}icat1on for Dua] Comp]etlon
Northwest Pipeline Corporat1on

Rosa Unit #77 - . -
' SW/4 Sec 33 T3IN RSW o
Rio"Arriba Co., New Mexjco

Gent1emen.

| J P
thlS we11 We “are ‘now’ request1 g that “you approve and forward to the
New Mexico 011 Conserva;Ion Commission the attached waiver form. - For
“your convenience, an<addressed enve]ope is also en¢losed. :

S1ncer61y, :

Dr1111ng Eng1neer

w

MIT/gmk

cc: See attached

:ou.CON.coM.
DISL 3
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. NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION

PRODUCTION & DRILLING
‘. - ‘ LP.0./BOX 90" ‘
FARMINGTON | NEW MEXICO B7401

May 11, 1981 14
C

w1nifred K. Ponder oo
1800 North Stanton Street
E1 Paso, Texas 79902

W

Gl ch s ont

§§ Re: Waiver of App11cat1on for Dual” Complet1on
= Northwest Pipeline Corporation
g Rosa Unit #77 -

SW/4 Sec 33 T3IN. ‘R5W
Rzo Arriba’ Co., ‘New Mex1co

SRR A

SR e B

~Gentlemen:

. y ’

,th1s well. We are now request1ng ‘that you
: New Mexico 011 ‘Conservation Commission’ “thé ‘attached waiver form.
3 your: conven1ence, an addressed enve]ope is a]so enc]osed

S1ncere1y,

Dr3111ng Eng1ne9?
MIT/gmk

cc: See attached -

Yo
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NORTHWEST PIPEL!NE CORPORATION

PRODUCTION & DRILLING
P.O.BOX 20
FARMINGTON , NEw MEXICO 87401

‘May 11, 1981

CIG Exploration, “Inc.
P.0. Box 749

2100 Prudential Plaza
‘Denver, Colo 80201

RE: Waiver of App"‘§t1on~fdr'0ual ‘Completion
Northwest Pipeline‘Corporation

© Rosa Unit #77 -
- SW/4 Sec 33 T31N ‘R5W
Rio Arriba Co., New Mex1co

Gent]emen.

: Northwest P1pe]1ne 1s,fonward1ng a walver “of a Bual Complet1on
U pih an :

‘this wéll.  We are’ now I that you ap,, d(forward to the
New Mex1co’017 Conservation Commission the attached waiver form. For
“yOur convenience, an addressed envelope is also enclosed.

Sinicerely,

Drilling Engineer
MIT/gmk |

cc: See attached
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 PRODUCTION & DRITLING
P. O. BOX 90
FARM!NGTON NEW MEXICO 87401
;
‘New Mexico 0il Conservation Comiiission " : ,
1000 Rio Brazos Rd. . B "”"O:-vAnum Division i
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 | SANTA F,
Re: Application‘for Daal’ Completion 5
Northwest Pipeline Corporat1on ) ‘ ‘ . Ve
fRosa Unit #77 - . ' : N I
SW/4 Sec 33 T3IN R5W
Rio Arriba Co., New’ Mex1co
Gentlemen: i
hereby wa1ves all obJect1ons to dual comp1et1ng sa1d we]] as a Dakota-
Mesa Verde gas: producer. 7 : . ‘ .
e of Said Cbﬁpaﬁy._ \
‘ Lo {
/5 / 7‘3( -

Representat1ve of Compan9 ate

w5

cc: See ‘attached

ZiTHURS
~ MAY 18 19e7
OIL CON. coM.

"DIST. 3
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ﬂor&kwcst :gptfim’ eo:poration

PRODUCTION & ORILLING ,
P.0.80X 90 - L
' FARMINGTON NEW MEXICO 87401

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos'Rd. g
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 g
Re: App11cat1on orﬂDuaI Complet1on §
~ Northwest P1pe11ne Corporat1on i
‘Rosa Unit #77. {
SW/4 Sec 3afTv1N R5W |
7 R10 Arriba Co » New Mexico
Gentiemen:
: side 1s..- The dually completed gas well is
located in Sect1on 33, T3IN= 5 R1o Arriba ounty, New Mexico and
hereby waives “all obgect1ons to dua] compléting said well” as a Dakota-
Mesa Verde gas producer.
éVkvuﬁ%Uud J{. 4921&, O Jg/i)
‘Name oF Said Company
‘Representative of Company Date |
cc: ' See attached - : L ‘ | '[
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'  STATE OF m mxxoo : : -, '
.5 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT _ S .

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IH THE HBTTER ‘OF THE HBARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
_CONSIDERING:

,&' . : i Loy

cAsg No. ___ 7280 :‘
- {
Order No. R- @756 |

mucm'mn OF " NORTH PIPELTNE CDRP;OR‘ATION N BT
ron A DUAL - COMPLETION, "D DOWNHOLE COMMIfNGLING RIO “.Z"\RR'I'B‘IE\
'commr, NEW MEXICO. | g
(% “ ORDER OF THE DIVISION L |
L BY THE DIVISION: |
= This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
July 29 , 19 8l , at santa Fe, New Mexico, before |
! \Eysminer Richard L. Stamets . o : b
% ‘NOW,‘o'nL this ‘day‘ of | L, 19 31 ' the | g
& ' ,m.vz.Sion Director, having considered the testimony, the record, %
% ‘an& the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised {
. ; in the premises,
.  FINDS:. |
', g ’. (1) That due public notice having been given as required by§ i
h; E : .l.aw, the Division has jnrisdiction of this cause and the subject | ;
§ | matter thereof. | ) : |
, % | '(2)‘ That _thju:flpj.icant, Northwest P1pe11ne Corporatlon ’ /
;"“5 seeks authority to/ complete its R°Sa Unit
% : - lver wo. 77 , located in nit_!  of section >, Town- ss
g | "gh'j_p 31 North y mge 5 West : , N'MPM, Rio Arriba ’
E | .’ l(‘:ouilty. New Mexico, as- ___o_&_g_iz_ mpév{a-» ( '{;‘;,5’--@ o ‘
to bmce ::: from ﬁhe Mesaverde f‘ormatlon and commingled Gallup a}\d ¥
e gl Dakota productlon through separate strings ‘of tubing. _ ! %
/ | | (3) 'That the mechanics of the proposed d“al compll.et:ioxxi ?
are feasible and in accord with good conservation prac.tices. : 4
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‘by the proposed eomm:mgllng prosuded that the well 1s not shut-ln

'r.he potentlal for waste and to expedltlously order approprlate;

kdlstnct off1ce of the DlVlSlOn any tlme the sub_-;ect well 1s

“to each of the conmmngled zones in the subject%well, 29’ K

, oA a{na«da Yof Yoo 07

percent of the comm:mgled ?as F productlon should be
allocated to the @./Ag i ' zone, andu‘ 7/
"percent of the comnu.ngled ga.s = , b »pdetiotib'n to the »

(4) That from the 5‘//qp O '~ -zone, the

sub3ect well 1s capable of ‘low marglnal productlon only.
(5) That from the. Ua éav{u ’ S zone, the

subject well is capable of low marginal p.ro'ducvtion only.

(6) That the proposed comm:.ngllng ‘may result :.n ‘the recove

of addltlonal hydrocarhons from each of the subject pools, thereb>

preventing waste, and w:.ll not v1olate correlatlve rlghts.

'(7) That the reservon: characterxst1¢s of each of the

subject zones ‘are such that underground waste would not be caused

for-an extended’ perlod. - e " : " L

(8) That to afford the Division ‘the 'opportunity‘ to f’a"yssess »

remedlal actlon, the operator should notlfy the /Z,V!e.c..

shut-ln for 7 ccnsecutlve days.. "

(9) ~ That in order to allocate the commlngled productlon ‘

D¢éﬂ£¥' S V zone.,"‘ i' o ’,-‘."f:f'fn,.

&) (-41 ‘That approval of the snbject appncation -tu mt‘ % ;
m and protact correlative rights.
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(1) Tﬁat the applicant.ﬂotthwest Pipeline Corporation
' P duall S ;,
is hereby authorized to iompléte its Rosa’ Unit Well No. 77
WeiixMoxxxxxx ', located in Unit L aatior 3 .

M i 5, B T Y i

Township 31 North , Range 5 West , nMpM, Rio Arriba

Cbnnty, New Hexicofmggla """ "'”‘Eﬁﬁvrafibn(Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁtibnal)

o

x@kkxx x S P R
to: produce gas from the Mesaverde formation and commingled

Mﬂv

Gallup and Dakota product1on through eopasata.strlngs of tublng.

&ﬁ‘ 'ﬁb - y‘ﬁ 'Zzh»~¢gé;;ngc ' I/ﬁ Pif Afc/égﬁLa?
_AM | ,cék/a/%m

‘BowEVER, that the applicant shall complete, operate,

o R PR AR R AR R

o

”'andfpxbdﬂce said well in accordance with the ptov1sions~of Rule_

| 112-A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as said rule

is not inconsistent with this order; .
' PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take _ ',
B o g i petabien i
annually thereafter during the Annual eSS L B
‘est Period for e F,., wells

Sy . R

(2) That ;19 |
pro uction shall ‘be allocated to- the 65?141,,

' zene and ‘57/‘ S : N:*’f percent of the commlngled

Productlon shall be allocated to the‘ 2:7?/éaﬁ'l“"'uw

zone. :

‘(3) That the operator of the subject well shall 1mmed1ate1yr

notlfy the D1v151on s /CZ;jffc. B district offlce any tlme the,

well has been shut—xn for 7 consecutlve days and shall concurrent 4

present, to the DlVlSlon,’a plan for remedlal actlon.", ‘
f”(4) That jurlsdlctlcn of thls cause 1s retazned for the

: entronf such further orders as the D1v1510n may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexlco, on- the day ‘and” year herelnabov?

, de51gnated.
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